e

‘um

The Humboldt Schools.

SHats; /740 ’ erls dorece 7906

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, November 09, 2021
HUSD Transportation Training Facility

6411 N Robert Road (bldg. 500)
Prescott Valley, AZ

Regular Session @ 6:30

OFFICIAL COPY

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Richard Adler, President
Paul Ruwald, Vice President
Suzie Roth, Member
Ryan Gray, Member
Corey Christians, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 * MR. JOHN POTHAST, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 * PHONE 928.759.4000 @ FAX 928.759.4020



POSTED
10/27/21

5:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on November 9, 2021, at the Transportation Training Facility Bldg 500, located at
6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona. This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our
transition back to the traditional in-person only meetings.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**

o If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

o Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com. Requests should
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

o Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

e Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**

AGENDA
6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION
1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
3. ROLL CALL
4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board

B. Superintendent

6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
Pages 1-4 A. HUSD VIPs —
1. Volunteer — Ed & Esther Brohner
2. Classified — Sandra Palacios
3. Certified — Kori Huibregtse

B. Board Training Accomplishments

1. Associate of Boardsmanship — Corey Christians
2. Master of Boardsmanship — Paul Ruwald

Regular Session November 09, 2021 Page 1 of 3


http://www.humboldtunified.com/
mailto:samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com

Pages 5-10

Pages 11-14

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of October 05 & October 26, 2021 (audio recording is posted
on the District’s website at www.humboldtunified.com)

B. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 15-176 C. Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,591,024.18
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,992,760.42

Pages 177-184 D. Monthly Budget Report

Pages 185-188 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 189-192 F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for

July 2021.

Pages 193-198 G. Request for approval of the revised 2021-22 Stipend Schedule

Pages 199-204 H. Request for approval of HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule.

Pages 205-206 |. Request to dispose of obsolete Library Books.

Pages 207-210 J. Request for approval to sign Waiver of Conflict of Interest from Yavapai County Education

Service Agency.

Pages 211-212 K. Request for approval to adopt Universal Screener K-12, Fastbridge.

Pages 213-234 L. Request for approval of annual Contract Renewal for NACOG — Head Start Food Services.

Pages 235-246 M. Request for approval of annual Contract Renewal for NACOG — Head Start Special Services.

Pages 247-252 N. Request for approval of the HB 2035 Sex Education Certification of Compliance with the State

Board of Education regarding the process and content of sex education provided to HUSD
students.

Pages 253-254 O. Gifts and Donations

Regular Session

November 09, 2021 Page 2 of 3



9. DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
Pages 255-256 A. School update from Mountain View Elementary School Principal Kim Grant to include:
e Standards Referenced instruction and Grading
e Multi-Tiered Student Supports (MTSS)
e Happenings at Mountain View

Pages 257-258 B. ESSER Il Funding
Pages 259-260 C. Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Update

10. ACTION
Pages 261-266 A. The board will discuss, consider and give direction on voting on one bylaw change proposal from
the Arizona School Boards Association. This bylaw proposal by the ASBA Board of Directors
must be approved by two-thirds of the ASBA member boards to be effective. After discussion,
the Board will vote to give direction to President Adler, or his designee, to vote in the manner the
board has approved.

Pages 267-270 B. Discussion and possible action regarding Meet and Confer committee Prop 301 proposal.

Pages 271-272 *C. The Board may vote to move into executive session pursuant A.R.S 838-431.03 (A)(7)(Sale of
Property) for discussion regarding the sale of the old District Office Building.

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

December 7, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
January 11, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
February 08, 2022 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD

12. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session November 09, 2021 Page 3 of 3


http://www.humboldtunified.com/

CELEBRATING
SUCCESSES

ltem 6

A. HUSD VIPs — Mountain View Elementary
School

1. Volunteer — Mr. & Mrs. Brohner
2. Classified — Sandra Palacios
3.

Certified — Kori Huibregtse

B. Board Training Accomplishments
1. Associate of Boardsmanship — Corey Christians
2. Master of Boardsmanship — Paul Ruwald



L1

The Humbofai Schools.
.%W achisnermonts sivce 1906,

November 9, 2021
HUSD Volunteer of the Month (VIP)- Mountain View Elementary School- Ed and Esther Brohner

Mountain View Elementary School is honored and proud to recognize Ed and Esther Brohner as the
November HUSD Volunteer VIP. Ed and Esther are a part of Starting Pointe Church, a community
partner with Mountain View. They have both joined the Site Council as community members for several
years. When there is an event to volunteer at Mr. and Mrs. Brohner are there.

When Covid-19 shut down our schools Ed and Esther knew that our staff would still need their support.
They checked in often to see what they could do. Mr. and Mrs. Brohner decided that our staff could use
some calorie support and brought in a basket of mixed goodies for the staff to share. They often would
call and see if the basket was empty and then replenish it! When it is time to feed the staff during
conferences or any other time, the Brohners gather a group to make a meal and help serve it. Ed and
Esther understand that happy staff make for happy students!

Mr. and Mrs. Brohner are the first to volunteer when they hear of an event happening. They come and
help with the Book Fair by helping the younger students to write their wish lists. Ed is also known to see
that a student really wants a certain book but can’t afford it and all of a sudden they have enough money
to buy it! Once upon a time when we could have Fall Festivals, Ed and Esther were there with a crew to
help set up, run events, and clean up. They don’t miss a beat!

Ed has also joined our sixth graders on their overnight field trips when we don’t have enough male
volunteers. He does a great job with helping the young men make the right decisions and see that they
can still have fun.

Mr. and Mrs. Brohner are examples of community members who want to make sure our students have lots
of opportunities. Their time and efforts do not go unnoticed. They are amazing with a positive attitude
towards all that they do.

It is my extreme pleasure to recommend Ed and Esther Brohner, as the November HUSD Volunteer VIP.

HumeoLpT UNIFIED ScHooL DISTRICT #22
MounTtaIN VIEw ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
8601 E. L.oos Dr., PREscoTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 * PHONE (928)759-4700 » Fax (928)759-4720



LT
' 1}
$ 'I !

The Humbolld-t Schools.
W aclivomernents scrce 1906

November 9, 2021

HUSD Classified Employee of the Month (VIP)- Mountain View Elementary School- Sandra Palacios

Mountain View Elementary School is honored and proud to recognize Sandra Palacios,
Moderate/Severe/Profound Aide, as the November HUSD VIP. Ms. Palacios is in her tenth year here at
Mountain View. She also can be found translating for our parents who speak Spanish.

M:s. Palacios is a positive, collaborative member of our campus who takes constant pride in working at
Mountain View. She is amazing with the students. We call her the student whisperer! When there is a
struggle with some of our friends, we find Sandra! They see her coming, and go do what we were asking
them to do without her saying a word. She doesn’t raise her voice, just her eyebrow!

Ms. Palacios always has a smile on her face. She has a great reputation with all of the students and staff.
Students enjoy talking with her and showing her what they can do. Sandra is very enthusiastic and
encourages them to keep doing good things. Staff enjoy hearing of her latest adventures with students.
She has a great sense of humor until you try to give her a hug. Then adults get the eyebrow!

Sandra is one of the first people we go to when we need someone to translate for a parent. She does a
great job of making sure both the staff and family have been heard and the needs of the students are met.
Ms. Palacios can be seen translating at the office before and after school, IEP meetings, parent teacher

conferences, and parent nights.

Recently, we had a parent night regarding Standards Referenced Grading. We realized at the last minute
that we hadn’t asked for a translator. Sandra was more than willing to jump in and help. She was there
and made sure the parents understood the information. She doesn’t just translate, but goes above and

beyond to ask clarifying questions.

Ms. Palacios enjoys working with our students and staff at Mountain View. The students look up to her
and appreciate her calm demeanor. She always wants what is best for kids and our school. Sandra pushes
students to do their best and models that through her work as well. Mountain View is better due to the

hard work of Sandra Palacios.

It is my extreme pleasure to recommend Sandra Palacios as the November HUSD Classified VIP.

HumsoLpT UNIFIED ScHooL DISTRICT #22
MoUuNTAIN VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
8601 E. Loos Dr., PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 « PHONE (928)759-4700 * rax (928)759-4720

3



The H}lmboldt Schools.

/ estls svrece 7900,

November 9, 2021
HUSD Certified Employee of the Month (VIP)- Mountain View Elementary School- Kori Huibregtse

Mountain View Elementary School is honored and proud to recognize Kori Huibregtse, an English
Language Learner teacher, as the November HUSD VIP. Mrs. Huibregtse has been an educator for
seventeen years; fourteen of those have been here at Mountain View. She always gives 110% of herself
into her teaching and supporting staff through the MTSS process. Mrs. Huibregtse is dedicated to the
students at Mountain View.

Kori goes above and beyond for all students as well as her colleagues. She is a positive member of our
team and highly collaborative. She works with teachers to make sure she is supporting the work that is
happening in their classrooms. She is always willing to step in and help any students that might be
struggling. Mrs. Huibregtse can be seen in the hallways working with students to help them to continue
to learn the English language and to be successful in all they do.

Mrs. Huibregtse is very structured and has high expectations of her students who are learning both
language and content. Her students thrive in her classroom and know she cares about them and their
learning. She is very patient and understanding with all of her students. Kori can be seen tutoring her
students before school to help them grow.

Mrs. Huibregtse is Co-chair of our MTSS team. She has worked tirelessly to streamline the process so
that teachers can easily collect the data they need to support their students. Kori has been known to find
interventions and find extra support to get the process started. Teachers and parents appreciate her
organization and understanding of the process. Kori makes it a positive experience and works closely
with those involved to make sure students receive the support they need to be successful. Kori is a team
player and volunteers to help her colleagues. She has a commitment to providing high quality instruction
and helping those around ber to do the same.

Kori's love for teaching and her love for her students shine through everything she does here at Mountain
View. She supports families and colleagues through her commitment to excellence in education for all
learners! We all benefit from Kori's uplifting attitude and consistent determination that all students can
and will learn!

It is my extreme pleasure to recommend Kori Huibregtse as the November HUSD Certified VIP.

HumeoLpTt UNIFED ScHoOL DISTRICT #22
MOoUNTAIN ViEw ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
8601 E. Loos Dr, PRescoTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 ¢ Paone (928)759-4700 « rax (928)759-4720

4



CONSENT
ltem 8A.

Minutes
October 05 & October 26, 2021

(Audio minutes are available on the district website)



POSTED
10v121

5:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on October 5, 2021, at Transportation Training Facility Bldg 500, located at 6411 N.
Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona. This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our transition back to
the traditional in-person only meetings.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**

s If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldiunified.com. Requests should
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

e Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

* ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK™
AGENDA

6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION
00:00 1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
00:15 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

00:35 3. ROLL CALL
Paul Ruwald - Excused Absence

01:14 4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
Accepted unanimously with changes to Item Consent B- Personnel

02:39 5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
Pages 1-4 A. HUSD VIPs -

05:50 1. Volunteer — Gloria Grose

09:11 2. Classified — Greg Kimball

13:00 3. Certified — Hunter Stephens

Regular Session October 5, 2021 Page 10of 3



20:52 8.

Pages 5-8

Pages 9-12

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public

Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subiject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further

consideration and decision at a later time.

CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel

claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda

item.

A. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of September 11, 2021 (audio recording is posted on the
District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

B. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 13-124 C. Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 938,442.40
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $1,476,810.18

Pages 125-132 D. Monthly Budget Report

Pages 133-136 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 137-142 F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for

July 2021.

Pages 143-148 G. Request for approval of the revised 2021-22 Stipend Schedule

Pages 149-150 H. Request for cooperative purchasing memberships for the 21-22 FY.

Pages 151-154 . Request to dispose of inoperable district equipment.

Pages 155-158 J. Request for approval of new job description—Admin Secretary of Operations/Maintenance.

Pages 159-162 K. Request for B-Bond projects

Pages 163-164 L. Gifts and Donations

22:45

Regular Session

Passed Unanimously

DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
A. School update from Bradshaw Mountain Middle School Principal Jessica Bennett to include:
e Overview of BMMS / The Bruin Way
Unique challenges and opportunities
Social Emotional Learning
Co-Teaching and Teaming
Standards Based Learning

Qctober 5, 2021 Page 2 of 3



38:34 B. Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Update

10. ACTION
46:27 A. Request for approval of the revision of Policy GDL — Support Staff Workload
Passed Unanimously

47.29 B. The board will discuss, consider and give direction on voting on one bylaw change proposal from
the Arizona School Boards Association. This bylaw proposal by the ASBA Board of Directors
must be approved by two-thirds of the ASBA member boards to be effective. After discussion,
the Board will vote to give direction to Ms. Bartmus to vote in the manner the board has
approved.

Motion to Table vote and discussion until further information is provided.

55:55 C. Request for approval of Annual Financial Report — FY 20-21
Passed Unanimously

*D. The Board may vote to move into executive session pursuant A.R.S §38-431.03 (A)(7)(Sale of
Property) for discussion regarding the sale of the old District Office Building.
Discussion Only

1. PERSONNEL
*A. The Board may vote to move into executive session pursuant to A.R.S § 38-431.03
(A)(1)(Personnel) for discussion regarding the termination of at-will employee, Tracie Flewellen.
Termination passed unanimously

1:02:1012. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

November 9, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
December 14, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
January 11, 2022 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ T8D

13. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.con; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
_Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in muitiple sections).

Regular Session October 5, 2021 Page 3 of 3



POSTED
10/21/21

5:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on October 26, 2021, at the Transportation Training Facility Bldg 500, located at 6411

N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK™*

« If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in

open public assembly.
e Members of the HUSD Goveming Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic

medium.
« The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.
« Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com. Requests should
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.
e Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.
+ Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**
AGENDA

6:30 PM SPECIALSESSION

00:05
00:13

00:38

00:56

01:20

39:10

44:12

Special Meeting

1.

2,

WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

ROLL CALL
Corey Christians Excused Absence

AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
Accepted Unanimously

ACTION
A. Discussion and possible action for BoardDocs and Governance Software.

Passed Unanimously

B. Discussion and possible action to approve the hiring of new Director of Technology.

Passed Unanimously

DISCUSSION
A. Discussion regarding Meet and Confer committee work update for Prop 301.

PERSONNEL

October 26, 2021

Page 1 of 2




Pages 9-10 *A. Annual goals of the Superintendent, John Pothast [Possible executive session pursuant to

AR.S. § 38-431.03 (A)(1) (Personnel)

1:31:13 8. ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:
November 9, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting
December 14, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting
January 11, 2022 6:30 PM Regular Meeting

9. ADJOURNMENT

@ TBD
@ TBD
@ TBD

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldiunified.com: on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year

—sSelect Mesting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections).

Special Meeting October 26, 2021

10

Page 2 of 2



CONSENT
ltem 8B.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on November 9, 2021

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER

Certified Staff

Robin Berardi - IT Help Desk @ DO (10/29/21)

Nancy Elliott - Resource Teacher @ GES (FMLA 8/20/21 to11/1/21)
Sandra France - Library Coordinator @ BMHS (10/8/21)

Sandra Kelley - Kindergarten Teacher @ GES (LOA 9/24/21 to 12/3/21)
Jessica Kissinger - 6th Grade Teacher @ CSES (10/22/21)

Randi McDonough - Resource Teacher @ MVES (10/18/21)

ool wnN=

Classified Staff

Deborah Fischer - Custodian @ DO (11/6/21)

Tracy Flewellen - Attendance Secretary @ GHMS (10/5/21)

Sam Hilmes - M/S/P Aide @ CSES (10/8/21)

Teresa King - Bus Driver @ Transportation (10/4/21)

Carolina Urzua Pollock - F and N Worker @ BMHS (LOA 9/27/21 to 12/17/21)
Leah Pritzl - Speech Pathologist (LOA 9/30/21 to 12/17/21)

Robert Terry - Director of IT (10/13/21)

NoohAwN =~

Substitute + Staff

Chris Cordero - Coach @ BMHS (9/14/21)

Nick Cristia - Coach @ BMHS (9/14/21)

Haley Crozier - Coach @ BMHS (9/14/21)

Patricia Denmark - AVID Tutor A BMHS (9/14/21)
Kaitlyn DeHerrera - AVID Tutor @ BMHS (9/14/21)

Sl

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/fingerprint checks.)

Certified Staff

1. Allyson Davidson - ELD Teacher @ LTS (replaces Mary Reeves)
2. Erica Tenette - 1st Grade Teacher @ CSES (fills open position)
3. Kahlyn Porter - ELA Teacher @ BMHS (fills an open position)

Classified Staff

1. Frank Delamater - Title 1 Aide @ MVES (replaces Erica Tenette)
Kelly Dexter - Receptionist @ BMHS (replaces Marcy McDermott)
James Everett - Data Coordinator @ DO (replaces Scott Terry)
Joel Solorio Flores - Custodian @ LVES (replaces Dennis Donnely)
Aubrey Folker - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (replaces Cathy Generalli)
Denise Guajaardo - Resource Aide @ BMHS (replaces Christina Terry)
Linda Head - Data Coordinator || @ DO (fills new position)
Cindy McGuire - M/S/P Aide @ MVES (replaces Kerryann Kuapahi)
. Mark Mo - IT Director (replaces Bob Terry)
10. Demian Medina - Activity Club Assistant @ BASP (fills open position)
11. Michael McGuire - Resource Aide @ BMHS (replace Justin Bitsilly)
12. Jeffrey Neunz - Custodian @ MVES (replaces Jesus Necochea)

CENOO R LN

Page 1 of 3
12



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on November 9, 2021
13. Heather Quintero - SpED Bus Aide @ Transportation (replaces Amanda Chance)

14. Christine Tarling - Title 1 Aide @ LTS (replaces Sandra Libby)
15. Andrew Walker - After School Program Aide @ BASP (fills open position)

Substitute + Staff

1. Heather Quintero - Bus Aide @ Transportation

C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

Overloads

1. Karen Christersen - Overload for students with an IEP in the Bears Den
2. Michael Ingerson - Overload for middle school online

3. Jennifer Mraz - Overload due to class size for 1st quarter only

4. Elke Sundermann - Reduce math class sizes

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2021-2022 Stipend Schedule
(M&0-$6,737 ; Tax Credit-$00.00; General Tax Credit- $00.00; SPED-$0.00; Other- $00.00)

Paige Brinkmann - 8th Grade Girls Basketball Coach ($1,225) M and O
Tammy Hewston - Girls on the Run stipend ($612.50) M and O

Katelyn Johnson - Head Freshman Volleyball Coach ($1,837.50) M and O
Caitlin Klem - Student Council Advisor @ MVES ($612.50) M and O
Nancy McKeehan - Middle School Team Lead @ GHMS ($1,225) M and O
Yaritza Moses - Girls on the run Stipend @ MVES ($612.50) M and O
Kimberly Roberts - Girls on the Run stipend @ MVES ($612.50) M and O

NooRrwN=

Other Stipends
(M&0-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS

Certified

Page 2 of 3
13



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT
Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on November 9, 2021

1.

Classified

1. Teresa Bailey - FROM Attendance Secretary @ CSES TO Attendance Secretary @ GHMS (replaces
Tracie Flewellen)

2. Marcy McDermott - FROM Receptionist @ BMHS TO Administrative Secretary @ BMHS (replaces
Claudia Stewart)

INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING

Certified
1.

Classified

1.

CLASSIFIED STAFF - VOLUNTEER AGREEMENT FORM STIPENDS
1. NONE
. DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - TRAVEL (IN and OUT OF STATE)

1. NONE

Page 3 of 3
14



CONSENT
ltem 8D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Goveming Board Item # 8D
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: November 9, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.

This report summarizes district expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes gy

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ' ";

7{. Jobf Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley Filajlce Director 928.759.4027

178



L :abeyq

01'€'4202 [egpngainppuadx31oids  Jodey WV 987201 1202/92/0L  paluld
LNYO LNFWIAOHDNI 3 1HOddNS A3LIDHVL g6,  :pung
%00°001
61°¥£2'¢8% 00°0$ 6L ¥E2'€8$ 00°0% 00°0$ 6l ¥Ez'c8s llejol L6 pung
(02Ad) WYHDOHd 437 Nl 31LIL l6l  ipung
%5818
v9'0by 193 Z0vhSLLS 99'v86'2.$ 88°€80'7$ Z9'696$ 75°890'6.2$ lleyol 061 pung
WYd90dd 437 1l 3L 06l  :pung
%10'G6
66'688'7Z$ £9°260'1$ 81'2+6'6Z$ 12'8£2% £8'861$ 6£081°92$ ‘lejo) Z9} pung
I DINFAYDY B 1H40ddNS LNIANLS V-Al ITLIL Z9l  :pung
%9L°€9
LLovgores 9’ 166'G/$ LS'EPY'9828 96°L8E LS L9'729'9$ £6°628'¢6¢€$ l[e3ol gyl pung
(SL/FL)IVNO YAHOVIL AQHWIFIE 3TLIL orlL  :punyg
%0562
15282 v8ss 80°GER'BTO'LS  65°/90°CL9°LS  6LGb 29g8 ¥0'942'0Z1% 8€'€15'086' 1% ileyol oL pung
V3T 31LL 0l :ipung
%89'Y
59°/98'6% 85°08¥'8Y LS £2°8r€'851$ 18'Z216'25$ 6r'v6LLLS ¥0°'198°012$ llejoL 120 pung
NOISHIWAI HSITONI AIXUNLONYLS - 138 1.0 ipung
%by'CL-
(00°2v2'22$) 9L'GEL 1YL 9/°886'v2L$ 9€'988°/6$ 96'SES VLS z1'628°281% ‘[e30] $Z0 pund
AOQHdWI TYNOILINYLSNI - ONINYD NYIAN! v20  tpung
%00'001)
0072S6'9¥5'T$  00°0% 00'256'9¥5'2$  00°0% 00°03% 00'256'9v5'2$ ‘[210L, €10 pung
HIAHLO-WOONSSY 1D €0  :pung
%00°001
0042Z'21€'28  00°0% 00/2Z'Ll€'2$ 0003 00°0% 00°222'L1E'T$ llejol ZLo pung
Avd 24IJ-WO0USSYID ZLo  :pung
%Q0°001
00'915'00€'L$  00°0% 00°9L5'00¢°LS  00°0% 000% 00'915°00€°L$ ‘lejol |10 pung
VS ASYE-NOOUSSY 1O LLO  ipung
%65'8
L9'606'CZ6'CS  CELVT'092'Ces  £6'9G1'€8L°STS  L0°SKS'VER'8S  SOTLOS'SLY'ZS  00°S0LLL0VES llejol. 100 pung
SANN4 Y340 B LNIVIA L00  :pung
png Bujuleway %  8dUBIgWNSUT aoueleg QlA ajeq o) sbuey 1bpng uonduosa(] / Jequiny Junosoy
souejeq jabpng 22021202 :dedA |edsiy
L20z/LE/0L eleq oL 120ZT/L/0L  8yeq wold Ao Aewwng [#]

Hoday asue|eg j1o6png ainyipuadxzy

22 "ON 39U3SIq [00UDS payiun IPJOGINK

179



4 -abey 0L'£'1202 |egpngainpuadxgoids  podey NV 9E:7PI0L  L202/92/0L  PSiuld
65'6£5'9¢$ 00°508'c$ 65 0YE‘0P$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 85°0VE 0V ‘[e10L 00F pund
WYHDO0Nd ALIMOMEd 310 00y  :pung
%00°00}
R IAR 00'0% vge6e'zes 00°0% 00°0$ ¥8'e6¢'2e$ :[ej0) g£G¢ pung
ONIZVHD MOTAVL gge  :pung
%0t 6€
LY 08L'YLS$ $6'288'669% L0€L9'0LZ°LS  GL09L'8als 87'082'8¢$ 9L°elL'85V'L$ ‘[ejo) 6vg pund
$334 L3404 TLYN 6¥E  ipung
%00°001
00°000°000'v$  00°0% 00°000°'000v$  00°0% 000$ 00°000'000'v$ ‘[e3oL 9pg pung
[IREEISE] gve  :pund
%000
(L¥'2£6'298%) SY'peS'9LLs (96°ZL¥'169%) 96°'Z11'169% 01'6£8'81L$ 00°0% ‘lejo) 9¢¢ pungd
Il ¥3583 gge  :pung
%LyZL
S5°062'78$ ve 62921 68'6£0°L LSS 81°262'891% £8°86%'29$ L0°2EE'619$ {[ejoL L6T pung
1o3d1a AvDIa3In 162  :pung
%98°08
19°056'68$ 00°005$ 19°05¥'98$ LO°LS8'6LS RAPE L WA 89°10€'901L$ ‘|ejol 062 pund
HOVIYLNO AlvDIaan 06z  :pung
%6E V6
06'621'65$ $8'9L/$ 6L 9v1'95$ 80'6.5'C$ 00°0% £8°672'85$ :[ejoL 09Z pund
INY¥9D 2ISva 310 09z  :pung
%L 8E
GL0LY'LLS 19°v82'6L$ 78'176¢'2€% ¥0120'8$ sgelL’es 98°GOP'GP$ lejoy L2z pung
ANVH9O TOOHDSTIYd - vadi Lze  :pung
%15'SP
7v'952'129% L2°£68'9Y5¢ £LY59'89L'LS ¥ ¥PIL6LE 98'881°99$ 79'862°99¢'L$ l[e30) 0ZZ pung
IN3 - 2ISvd - vaal 0zZz  :pund
%0000
00°005'2v$ 00°0$ 00°005'2+$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°005°Zv$ i|ejoL 961 pung
LNYD INFWIAOHINI B 140ddNS dILIDHYL 961  :pung
%00°001
12006228 00°0$ 12'006'22% 00'0% 00°0$ L2'006'22$ llejoL 661 pung
png Buiuleway 9  @ouUBIqWNOU] aosueleg alA ajeq o] abuey yebpng uonduossa / JSqUINN JUNOSOY
9oueleq jebpng Z202-1207 :edA [BOSlYy
L20Z/LE/0L :ejeq oL 1202Z/1/0) :®1eq woid Auo Arewwng () Jodey aasuejeg j19b6png ainjpuadxy

ZZ "ON 39H3SIQ [00U9S payiun Jpjoquiny

180



€ abed oL’€'Leae legpngainypuadx31oids  Hodey WY 9E:%¥:01 1202/9¢/01  pajuld
%000
(00'000°L$) 00°000'1$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ l[ejoL £ZG puny
TOOHOSI™d SAXNLNL LHOME €25 :pung
%98' S
6£'999°v6$ §6'7/825% YELPSL0L$ 8104218 £4'%60'S$ €L 2YOVZLS llejo1 zzg pung
WYH90Yd TOOHOS ¥314v/a40438 Zes  ipund
%000
(zt'1z2'L2$) 16'656'8$ (g8°592'8L$) §8'69Z'8L$ ¥8°168'2% 00°0% ‘[ejol GG pung
HILNID DIAID Gls  :pung
%91°52
¥0'89.718$ TE'LGE'6E9°LS  OCGZLYSHZS  ¥6°L08'€8.8 09'921°G61$ 0£'€86'L82'ES }|BJoL 0L§ pund
32iAY3S A004 0ls  :pund
%BLLE
L0°€24'82% 0L'200'2v$ £1°622'00% 15°185'9¢ 15°285'9% VL2298 118 :[e30L 005 pung
YA L <-LINV1d HOS 00§ :pung
%00°001
¥5°890'v$ 00°0% ¥5°890'v$ 00°0% 00°0$ 75°890'v$ {|ejoL 66 pung
JONVLSISSY Tvdny 667  :pundg
%be'eZ
69'760°'29$ 62'9,9'c9L$ 86'0.2'062$ Z1'615'69% 6LYPP LS 01'062'00€$ ‘lejoL 58F puny
d¥m Ggy  :pung
%94°02
16'6L5'GLS 812V LYS 60'266'95$ A TAAR S £0°002's$ €T YL VLS l[ejJoL €8 pung
STO0HOS 34VS €8y  :pung
%00°001
(¥6°980'98%$) 00°0%$ {r6'980'88%) 00°0% 00°0$ {¥6'980'88%) ‘lejoy Ls¥ pung
ONIANNH g3Svd - SLINSTY ISy :pung
%00°001
£7'965°L28 00°0$ £1°96512¢ 00°0% 00°0$ £'965°12$ llejol 95 puny
\LLNIONI NOLLYNIWYXE A9 L1a349 3937100 95y  :pund
%00°001
2°600'G$ 00°0$ ¥2'600'5$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ ¥2°600'5$ :[eJ0L 0S¥ pund
QaaL419 0S¥ pung
%.S°06
png Bululewsy ¢,  soueiqwnouy aouejeg alA aley o) abuey 196png uondusse( / Jequiny 1UNCDY
souejeg Jebpng 2202-1207 eaL jeosiy
L 20Z/LE/0} '9jeq o1 LZ0g/L/0L  eleq wold Auo Atewwng [7] Hoday asuejeg j196png ainypusdxy

ZZ "ON 39113510 [00Y3S papiun JPjoquiny

181



¥ :abed 011202 [egpngainypuadxg1oid  podey WV 9€:b¥:0L  1202/92/0) :peluld
S3A1vaas ADYINT G99  :pung
%61 178
P ees'voL$ 98'G6%'L$ 08'62£'901$ Syl 'LLS 00°0$ SL€L0'VTL$ ‘lejoL gg9 pung
9INIJTING ANOg 0g9  :ipung
%65°E8
L6'YZY'298'es £V LLO'SETS OV 9Ey /60'vS  09°E88876S 05'269'7ES 00°028'029'v$ ‘lejol 019 pund
AY1LNO TVLIdVYD 0L9  :pung
%SG )L
L7'689'168% ¥Z'865°'122$ LL28z'ezl'Le L8.0'L9% 60'€81°22$ 85'5€£'061°1L$ ‘lejol 965 pung
JLNLILSNI ‘NLW - @3Lr 965  :pung
%P5 8L
0€°192'694$ 82°L98'L¥S$ 80'62L'LLLS ¥0'Z69'861$ 8€°801'85% z1'128'516% llejol 0LS pund
S1S02 LOFHIANI 0.6  :punyg
%0000
00°6PY'LS 00°0$ 00°SH'LS 00'0% 00°0$ 00°5¥¥'1L$ llejoL g9¢ pung
AYIAODTIH NOILYDILI 6o :pund
%000
(09°650°1L9$) 00°0% (09'650'L$) 09'650'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ‘lejo 6g§ pund
SN eleL:INEN Gss  :pung
%00°GLp-
(98'720'G$) 00°095'v$ (98'715%) zL181'18 SE'625% 98°222'L$ llejol LgG pung
13V - IONVHNSNI 166 tpung
%51 78
09°00L'eG$ 00°000'2$ 09°00L'09% 00°000'c$ 00°000'}$ 09°001L'¢9$ ‘lejof, 056 pung
$Q3300Yd JONVHNSNI 0S¢ :pung
%¥6 vl -
(00'9¢5'Ze$) L1°0E7'22$ (£8'50101%) 9€°0v2'0L$ £€'6L0'F$ £5VELS ‘[ejo 0ES pung
SNOILYNOQ 3 S1419 0gS  ipung
%/.1'686"
(88°161'2L9) YL 6v'6v$ (v1°269'22$) L1'96F'SES £rY20'L$ 16'861'2$ ‘le3ol 9zs puny
4340 Xv1 8334 10V 9z5  :pundg
%9 L 122"
(£5'916'6219$) 1L0'286'66$ (z5'v6562%) 8Y'€22'68$ £6'2L9'ZL$ 96'829'G$ ‘leyolL gz pung
SNOLLYHIJO XNV §Zg  ipung
png Bujujewsy ¢, souBIqUINOUT aouejeg alLA ajeq o] sbuey 1ebpng uogdilosa( / Jaquinp JUnoooYy
soueleq jobpng ZZ0Z-1207 :ledA [eosig
1202/LE/01 ejeq ol L20Z/L/0L eyeq wold Auo Arewuwng [#] Hoday asuejeg jabpng ainjipuadxy

Z¢ "ON 1OM}SIQ [00YSS papIun IPOqUIny

182



[ :obeyd

0L'¢'120z legpngainypuadxg1oids  podey WY 9E¥0L  L20Z/92/01 :pajuld
3
Moday jo pug
%98°9€
SG'6EL'09E VTS LOLLE'LYT'6ZS  95°9LGL09'ESS  €9°GOLVIYTLS 8E°090'L12'€$  60°229'180'99% {[ejol pueig
%00°€EEL-
(88'Zv9'6%) LOEVL'LS (88'668'L$) 82'€29'2$ g Ler'Lg ov'ezL$ ‘lejoL 0G8 pung
SALIAILOY LNIANLS 0S8  :punyg
%00°0
(060°000°L$) 00°0$ {00°000°1$) 00°000°1$ 00°0$ 00°08$ llejol 0oL pungy
SANNS 3DIAYTS 1830 00,  :pung
%2698
€V'2ES'C8S'ES  S6'L00'LLSS 8EVES'EBOYS  20°599'5Z$ £9°926'6% Or'66L6LL'7$ ‘lejol 169 pung
448 - INVYD TYMINIH ONIQTING 169  :pung
%00°001
05'9L2'0vES 00°0$ 05'9L2'0veS 00'0$ 00°0% 05°912'0¥E$ ‘lejol G99 pung
png Buiulewsy %,  soueIquINoug aoueleg diA ajeq o] sbuey 18bpng uofduose( / JaquinN Juncasy
souefeq jebpng 2202-120Z :1ea) [easiy
120Z/LE/0) :ereq ol 120Z/L/0L  8jeqQ Wou Ajuo Arewwng A Hoday aosuejeg jobpng ainyipuadxy

Z2 "ON J913SIQ [00Y3S paijiun Jploquing



184



CONSENT
ltem 8E.

Student Activities Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item# 8E
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: November 9, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Student Activity Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances
per fund.

This report is in a new format since it is a cash driven fund. Beginning cash balances
have been added in so you can see all the transactions for each club.

The report adds Revenue to the Beginning Balance then subtracts Expenses to show the
current cash Balance in each club. Then Encumbrances are subtracted from the Balance

to show the Available Cash per club.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purpgses only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /W/

r. J8in Potiast, Superintendent

/

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, P‘m/ance Director 759-4027

186



STUDENT ACTIVITY REPORT

October 2021
Beginning
Balance Revenue Expended Balance Encumbered  Available Cash
Coyote Springs 133
Student Council 1,611 - - 1,611 - 1,611
Granville 135
Chorus/Choir 348 - - 348 - 348
Student Council 1,466 - - 1,466 559 907
Humboldt 131
Student Council 5,547 - - 5,547 - 5,547
Lake View 110
Student Council 5,886 - - 5,886 - 5,886
Liberty Traditional 134
Jr Optimists 135 - - 135 85 50
Student Council 3,485 - - 3,485 320 3,165
Mountian View 132
Student Council 1,736 - - 1,736 - 1,736
Subtotal ES 20,214 - - 20,214 964 19,250
Brad Mntn MS 120
Ntl Honor Society 2,792 - - 2,792 - 2,792
Science 376 - - 376 - 376
Student Council 2,776 1,223 250 3,748 250 3,499
Glassford Hill MS 125
Nti Honor Society - - - - - -
Student Council 4,362 1,266 592 5,036 577 4,459
Subtotal MS 10,306 2,489 843 11,953 827 11,126
Brad Mntn HS 230
Art 352 - - 352 - 352
AVID 342 - - 342 - 342
Baseball 20 - - 20 - 20
DECA 158 - - 158 - 158
FBLA 252 374 - 626 240 386
French Club 33 - - 33 - 33
G.0.ALS Club 61 - - 61 - 61
Girls Basketball 216 - - 216 - 216
HOSA/Nursing 4,694 - - 4,694 2,513 2,181
HOSA/SportsMedicine 1,116 980 - 2,096 929 1,166
Interact 3,106 - 119 2,987 281 2,706
JIROTC 1,543 - - 1,543 - 1,543
Mu Alpha Theta 524 45 - 569 200 369
Nt! Art Honor Society 1,957 120 - 2,077 - 2,077
Ntl Honor Society 2,056 120 240 1,936 906 1,030
P.A.LS. 2,934 17,857 230 20,561 883 19,678
Student Council 37 - - 37 - 37
Upward Bound 37 - - 37 - 37
Subtotal HS 19,438 19,496 589 38,345 5,952 32,393
Interest To Date: -
TOTAL Student
Activities 49,958 21,985 1,431 70,512 7,743 62,769

187



188



CONSENT
ltem 8F.

Ratification of Expenditures



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board item# 8F
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratifications of Expenditures for Contracts / Work Agreements Action

& Supplementals
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

This is the approval of ratifications of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from October
during the 2021-2022 fiscal year.

Information related to Contract, Work Agreements and Supplementals are matters of public record and
available at the District Office upon request.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements
and Supplementals from October during the 2021-2022 fiscal year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreementse

during the 2021-2022 fiscal year. /l
[/

Mr./John Péthast, Superintendent

Supplementals from October

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations (759-5016)

190



191

S35 | 120¢/s/01 3DILON TIM LV 44YLS g3I4ISSY1D AdY134O3S NINWAY A IMVYLYN ‘HO1D3dS | a3ldssvin

N84 | TzoZ/S/0T JOILON TTIM LV 44VLS QIIHISSY1D I 4HOM N34 4 YHANVYSSYD ‘D001 QII4ISSYT1D

S11 | TZ0Z/8T/0T 1IOVILNOD a141143D H3IHIVIL I91vd a314iL43s

NOSATIV ‘NOSQIAYQ

o S3SD | 0Z0Z/0E/TT 1OVHYLINOD @3141L43D Y3AHOVIL pA S ERETNENET a3[41L430

SINHD | £T0Z/02/¢ JD1LON TTIM LV 44V1S d3141SSY1D AYV13Y03S IONVANILLY M VSIHIL ATTIVE a314Issv1

SIAN | 8T0Z/0E/L AN3dILS a3id1L430 43HOV3AL I NILIVD ‘WA CE[EITREW)

3-SHING | T20T/8T/0T ATIM VY SHNOH 0¢ SSI1 AISSV1D 3dIV aN10 X4OMINOH d MIYANY UMY a3ldIssvio

M-SHING | TZ0Z/8T/0T A21LON TTIM LV 44VLS QINFISSY1D 301V 3024N0S3y H TIVHDIN FHNSDIN | a3HISsYD

Sd4d9 | T20Z/8T/0T 3D1LON THM L1V 44VLS aIN4ISSV1D 3dIv T00HDIS3ud a A3¥anv ‘¥axiod a3HISSvYI1D

N 3-SHING | T20Z/02/0T SHLNOW JOLVYNIQY00D viva d VANI1 ‘av3H @3dIssvD
ZT 3IA0TING QIHHISSVID INYIL

3-SHING | TZ0Z/8T/0T SHLNOW HOLVNIQYOOD vivd W STINVT ‘L13¥3INT Q3HISSYTD
C¢T 33A0THINT QIJISSVID INY3L

S11 | T2oz/og/L JOILON THM LV 44V1S A3IHISSv1D 3div 1 3LIL N INILSIYHD ONITYVL a3HIssv1D

SINHO | 8T02/0¢€/L AN3dILS Q341143 HIHOV3IL T ADNVN ‘NYHIDIDN CEIFIIRE®)

N SINHS | 2T0Z/18/L W3S IST AVOTHINO 43HOVIL A TIVHIIN ‘NOSYIONI | WIS LST AVOTHIAD

M-SHING | 866T/C1/8 JOILON THM 1V 44V1S aIHISSV1D ALIYIND3S Y YIANVTD ‘LYYMILS d3dISsv1o

B M-SHING | 6T0Z/TE/L 331LON TTIM LV 44Y1S QII41SSV1D AHVYL13HO3S TADHYIA ‘LLOWYHIADIN a3dissv

0SS | 1¢oe/0z/L AN3dILS Q31411930 LSIDOTOHIASd 0 SOTYYD ‘NOYIQIV) a3i41L43d

M-SHING | 900Z/1€/L W3S 1ST avOT43IN0 Y3aHOV3IL TNIYVX ‘NOSHALSIYHD | NIS LST AVYOTHIAO

S11 | 0Z0Z/TE/L C TVYNYILNI GNIdILS d3AHISSVYTD 3dIV I 3LIL r391Vd ‘NNVIANNING [ aN3ILS a3IAIssyD

B SIAW | TZ0Z/9Z/0T 3JILON 1M LY 44V1S QIIISSVY1D A1V 1 311IL JINVYS “HILVINYIIA CEIETIN A )

SNVYL | T2oz/9z/01 IDILON T11IM LV 44VLS QIIHISSY1D adiv sng V ¥3IHLY3IH ‘O43LNIND a3Issvin

S Yo Adewiid 91BQ 24IH awenN joe4iuo) 3| gor Adewilid awenN adA] enuo)

120¢/52/0T dwr

1202/92/0T 03 T202/10/0T wo.y
(I3UBWS[DdNS ‘S1UBWIBRURY YIOAN ‘S10RIUOD)

S3UNLIANIIX3 40 NOILYDIdILVY



192



CONSENT
ltem 8G.

Revised 2021-22 Stipend Schedule



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR
DATE: November 9, 2021

SUBJECT: Approval of the revised 2021-22 Stipend Schedule

Item # 8G
Reading

Discuss

Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

The attached stipend schedule includes deletions, clarification of number of positions, adjustments to
categories and rates, and additions using non M&O funding. Here are the changes (highlighted):
-Art after hours used to read “Art After Hours @ CSES.” To make things equitable, “CSES" has been
removed, it now reads “Art After Hours" and can be used for any elementary who needs it.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the revised 2021-2022 Stipend Schedule.

Sample Motion

| move to approve the attached revised 2021-22 Stipend Schedule for the 2021-22 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

r. JohrPothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR, 759-4006

194



j0 | afed

L202/SE/0L
000P6Z $ | GL8BEC $ | 0G5 4LE81L § € | om L OBOD AT - 12GHOS
00°0V6'Z ¢ | G.88€'T $ | 06°2¢8'L § Kexnypnipasd xey 3 49e07) JUE)SISSY - [[EqHOS
00'v0L'y § | 00°228'C $ | 00°0¥6'Z  § ) O/N } 4ae0D) PESH - |[BGNOS
{uoseag Bundg) 1TvaLI0S
00'0v6'C $|G.'898'C $| 0GL68°) ¢ £ O/N L UoB0)) UBLLLSEI]
00°0v6'Z § | G2'89¢'Z § | 06268°L § 3 om ) UOBOD AT - I[Eqesed
00'0v6'c $ | s.'88¢’z § | 05'2€8°L  § Kexnypipaid xeyL 3 yoBo? Juejsissy - jleqaseg
00'70Lv $ | 00228'c § | 00°0Y6T  § ! O/N 3 YoEOD PESH - ||egaseq
{uoseag Buuds) TTvaasva
00086 $[G2o62 $[05219 $ S eIXNYf)Ipesd Xej Bujppng 4ed | Kieyuawa|3 - jleaks|ion | Aeniqey-Lienuer
00086 $|9296. $]052l9 $ G ejIXnyAIpeld Xey # 13BBLI) 12d SIN Yoe0J JUR)SISSY - [[EqA3)I0A
00096°L $| 052651 $|00G22 1L § ¥ O/N Buping 1ed | 100423 2IPPIN - lEGR2110A
00°0r6'Z §|G288€C §]052€8°)L  § € O/W 1 YOBOD UBWYSBIS - {|EGARII0N
000v6'z $ | G.88€T § | 052€8°L  § £ O/N L Y2eod Ar - 11EGF8)10A
00'¥0L'Y $|00228°€ $ | 00'0OVE'Z  § ! O ! Yoeo) pE®H - |IEGASIIOA
{uoseag [1ed] TTIVEAITIOA
00086 §|Sz96L $ 05219 $ S e[IXNY/)Ipasd xe| 3 yoeo) Kejuswajy paujquog - Buigsaim
00086 $|S5296. $|05ZL9 $ 5 B{XNYAIPAID Xe] # 19BBU] 18 SW - Yyora) jueisissy - Buljsaim
00096V $ | 05265'L § | 00G¢2)L  § ¥ O/N } UOEDD j004IS BIPPIN PAUIquoD - Buipsaim
00'0v6'c $|S.'88€c § | 05°2€8'L  § € eIXNYIPa4D Xey #49BBuL Jad SH - Y9EOD Jue)sissy - Buipsam
000r6'z $ | 5289€'C § | 067281  $ € O/ L LOBOD Al - BUIjSBIA
00026 $ | 00'S8L'E § | 00°0SK'Z  $ 4 QN L 1joB0D) PEaH - BUl}Saip
{uoseag 1JUIM] ONINLSTUM
(o]
00086 §$|Szoes $] 06219 $ 3 Uejpinynipesd xer Buipying 4ad | {papaau Ji ‘pa-0]) Alejuawas|3 - sUI9 |[eq)Nseq [48gwe0ag-1ogopQ
00086 §|SZ96. § 05219 $ 5 BlIXNYAIP240 XeL Buipping 43d |, Kiejuawe|3 - sfog |jleqia)seq |/aqwassg-1eqol0
00086 $|S296. $ 05219 $ g BIIXNY/PID XeL # 4oBblL 4ad SIN - 4dBOD JUE}SISSY - {leqiadseq
00096t § | 05Z65'L § | 00522’ § 2 O/ 9peID U)g - SHID [leqiedsed
00096°L $ 052651 $| 00922 $ 2 O/ Buipying Jad | SpeID yig - shog |leqieyseq
000v6'z $ | 52'88€'Z § | 0G°2€8'L & € oM ! UELLYSelS - SHID |feqieyseg
00°0v6'Z § | G2'88E'C $ | 06°268'L ¢ € O/ 3 uewyseld - shog jeqiexseg
00'0v6'Z § | Ss88eT $|05288°L  § 3 O/N [ YoeO] Af - SHIS) I[eqiexseg
000v6'c $ | S.88¢'T $ 05288 § € oM ! Yoes) Ar - shog |egiavseq
00'0v6'c $ | G4'88€C $ | 05°268°L § BIXNYIpalY Xey l 1oBO0J) JUB)SISSY - SHID ([ega)sSeq
00'v0.Y $ | 00228’ § | 000¥ET  § L] O/ 1 1oe0D peaH - SUIO |leqjadseq
000p6'Z $|G.88e'C $| 05681 § Asepxnyjipal) xel l yoeos Juejs|ssy - shog |leqiadseq
00¥0L ¥ $ | 00728t § | 000v6C & ) O/ ! joeo] pesH - shog ||eqieyseq TIvelasve
00096'L $ | 05265l § [00°G22 LS 14 BIIXNYAIPRI) XeL uoseas Jad | {suoseas g) SH - Yoeo) wooy Jybiom
00086 $|5296. $]052L9 $ S [Uepxnypipasd xey Bup|ing sad |, fuejuawal3 - ||egjooy Be(d - ||eqyooa [1eqojpg-jsnbny
000v6'c $ | Gie8e’c $[052€8°L  § € BIXNYAIPaID XeL z [EUO}IPPY - YOED) JUE}SISSY - ||EGI00]
00°0v6'2 $ | G4'88¢'C § | 052681 § € Q/N g Yaeoy) JUE}SISSY - |leqjooy
00'¥0L'y § | 00228'¢ § | 00'OF6'Z  $ 3 O 1 UOBOD) PESH - ([8Q100]
91X g1 {uasesg |jed) TIvALO0d
+L Ead €0 AYOO3ILVI| aounog Bujpung, | suonisod Jo Jaquingy JdAL NOILISOd
SUVIA SHUVIA SHVIA %6'Z = G AloBaled %G = p AoBeleD %G'2 = € AoBaien %01 = Z AoBalen %zl = | Aobeien
: : n__hm
(1202/5/80) panoiddy pieog |
31NA3IHOS AN3dILS 2¢02-120¢

9jnpayds puadyg paroisddy pieog zz-1z




J0 7 abed

L20g/se/0L
00'70L'y $ | 00'€Z8'e § | 00'OvE'Z & } O/N [ [00y2s yBiy - Jopailg Jioyd
"1eaA Jad SjUaA® GUIUBA@ JO/PUE [OOUDS JOYE (9) XIS JO WNWIUIW Salinbel puadns Jioyd S,
00°096'L $|05265L §|00G2Z'L $ ¥ oM fuippng Jad | 100UDS SIPPIA - 40308410 JIoUD
Jeafl Jad sjuane BuiusAs Jojpue |00yds Jaye (9] XIS Jo wnwiuiw selnbas pusdys pueg S,
00096t $ | 05T6SL $ | 00SCT’L  § 14 [o7[4] Gutpying sod' | 10042S SIPPIN - J0jo8dIq pueg
(aeap jooyag) DISN
7 106611 J8d (SIUBpNIS +Gp) YoBOD JUEBISISSY O LOWN
2 FIe(IXnyAIpeI) Xep l yoeo) pesH QL0Yr
00086 $|Gz96. $|06219 & {suoseas ¢ S108r
00096t $ | 05266°L $ |00GZe'L $ v O/N # JoBBu | Jad JUBISISSY - YOBOD 884D
00026'c § | 00G8L'E § | 00'0SF'C  § z O 3 pEBH - YoBOD) J83y)
(suoseas g)| [uvosess sojuipqjuoseas |jed) NIIHD
000¥6C $ | 5. 885C § | 052881 $ € [ueXnypipaid XeL # 1eBBl] Jagd 19807 JUEISISSY - J]OD
00026€ §|006S8L'E § | 0005¢'C $ 4 O/nN 3 SHIS YoBOD PBAH - JI0D
00'026'c $ | 0068L'E $|00°0SvT  § 4 O/W L sA0g YoEOD peaH - J05
{uoseag (jed] 4709
000v6'C $ | 9.88€¢ & | 05288+ § 3 [Genxnypipaid xeL # 18BB11 19d OBOD JUESISSY - WM
00'0z6'c § | 00°G8L'E § | 00°0SPT  $ z o/ 1 OBOD) PESH - WIMS
{uosesg {led] ONINWIMS
000r6'c $ | G2888T § | 054€8L $ € BlIXNY/)Pai) XeL # 1aBBu] Jod UOEDD JUEIS|SSY - SluLaj
00026 $ | 00G8l'e § | 00'0SY'T  § Z o/ l JOEOD) PESH - SHID SIUUa
00°026'¢ $ | 00°GBL'E $ | 005K § [ O/n L 4oBo) peaH - shog Siuue)y
(uoseag bupsdg) SINNAL
©
&)
000961 $ | 062651 §[o0'sze'L ¢ [2 SIN - YOBOD SIS PUE SAog pauIquios - AJjunory Ssai =
000¥6'Z $ | G2'88€Z $ | 06268l § € BlIXNYAIPaI) XeL # 19BB)L Jod SH - Yor09) Juejsissy - Aijuno) sso01)
00°026€ $ | 00G8L'E §|000GvE $ Z O/N I 1oB0 ) PESH - AJuNa) S§Sa1)
{uoseag Jied] AHINNOD SSO¥D
00086 $|6296L $|0SCL9 $ ] elixXnyAipald xeyr # JabBu} Jod S - Yoe0oD JUR)SISSY - 489208
00'096'L ¢ | 0S¢ZeS'L $ |00zt $ 14 O/N 3 S - YOBOD) SO PAUIGUIN] - J33008
00'096't $ | 05°265'L § [ 00GZZ'L $ [4 O/IN I S -sliD sfiog pauiqwo) - 192208
00'0v6'Z $ | 5.'888'C $ | 05°L€8°L  § € O L U2BOD Al - SHIS) 182005
o0ove'z $ | 6288E'C $ | 052881 ¢ [ O/ l YoBOD Al - Shog 193005
000P6'Z § | G2BBEZ $ | 0S°LE8'L § € BIIXNYf}IPai] XeL #Jabbuy Jad SH - Y220D JUR)SISSY - 193308
00026'¢ $ | 00G8L'E $ | 00°0S¥'C  $ i O/ I UJEO) PESH - SHIS) Jedo0g
00°026'c $ | 00°G8L°E $ | 000S¥'Cc § [4 O/ i |oeoD pesH - sfog Jea00g
{uoseag Jajuip) ¥3000S
00086 $|sz96L $|052L9 $ S ElIXNyIpal) XeL # 19BB1IL Jad fiejuauis|3 - YyoroH JUr)sISsy - yoell
Q0086 $|S296L §|06TL9 $ G BlIXNYAPII) XL bujpling Jad | Kejuswely - yseos - youuy [lepy-yosepw
00086 $ | GZ96L § | 052l9 $ S e[IXny/IpaI) Xey # 19661 1ad S - YOO JUEISISSY - OBAL
000961 $ | 05265+ & | 0062z + § 2 O/N Buipyng Jad '} S - SHID o8l
00096°L $ | 05265V $ | 00G2zL  § 14 O/N ng.sd | S - sfog yoeat
- $ - $ - $ € IXNYAIPaI) Xel # 1oBB] 18 SH - Yyoeoy jueisissy - yaeil
000v6'Z $ | S.88€'C $|05.€8°L § € O z SH - YOBOD JUEISISSY - %oed]
00'0¢6'c $ | 00S8L'E § | 000S¥'Z  $ Z O/W l UOEGD PESH - woelL
{uoseag Bundg) oVl
00'0v6’'z $ | S.'88€C $ | 052681 § £ O/N l Yyoead uewiysal - fleques

a|npayog puadyg paroiddy pieog zz-12




10 ¢ abey

120¢/s¢c/0L
(1peag xel) yoeoo jJueysisse " +Hz Yum wea) suods y
ojel Aed g/). =puadils'0}> Yim wea) spods [SYELIR
"leaosdde edidulid Yjim pue a|qe|ieAE SE JIpalg Xel Woly 05'ZL9$ pex)) e pied aq o3 puadys ,.sqnjd,,
05219 $ O/nN AIejustia[] - SINOH JolY WY
00086 $|S296. §$|05219 $ S O/N Guipping sad |, fiejuaworg - sjunod) buipeay
00096°) $|05268'L $|00622') § 12 oM buipping Jad | AiBjUswWals - JOJBUIPI00D APMIS PIND
{'4A 100428] TOOHIS AYVLNIWTT3
05749 $ 31paid Xel “jeacadde [edjounid Yim PUE I|qE|IBAE SE 3iPaiD Xel Woy 06°Z19$ Pexy e pied eq 0} puadys weiboid/sqni,,
00°0s8'L  $ O/W Buipping sod | 10042S 3{PPIA - 40JeUiptoo] dIAY
oquIoD 8// s
SIOUOH"3AND3(3 UIg UL 7] SNHD
BNR(F U UL (¢) swwg
00°096't § | 05265°) $ | 00522y $ 5 O/N 100495 BIPPIN - i6pEaT Wes|
- $| - $ | 057219 §| Jewo el [OW 9 10049S 3IpPIN - Japes dnoig) JOSIAPY Juepnig
00086 $|Gc96L $ | 0S5ZL9 $ S O/N Bupyng Jed | 10049S BIppIA - Sjunoy Butpeay
00°096'L $ | 05269t $|00SeT'L $ 12 OfIN Buippnq iad | 004G PRI - 10102411 JNBIUIY
(1A 100438) JOOHIS I1aAIN
05°T19 g A AEE] € (e] 1os1Apy U
00005z $ | aippry-fuquig jabialjog ledeaep ! 10j10NSU dWe) sninojed
00°096') $ | 05265’} § | 00SZZL $ v O/N L 10SIAPY [El11 %I0/SISUBI0/yoeeds 1004aS il
00086 $|Gz96L §$|o052L9 $ S om ! 1004oS yBiH - Josuodg woud 5
00086 ¢ |S296L $|0S7TL9 $ S om i 100425 yBi - s0suodg uonenpess <
00096°L $ | 052651 $ | 0052zl $ v O/N juswpedep sod | [0043S YBIH - (Se1pmI [B1908 '00uo8 We v 1deoxa) Jfey) juswpedag
Q0°016'2$ G.'882'C $ | 05°/€8'L § [ O/W [} foouog YBIH - Jojeulpioo) QIAY
000V6'T $ | 52'885°C § | 05881 $ € oM ssefo 2100 Jad | {o0yoS yEiH - (Sa1pmg [e1908 '90uadS ‘Yie v 1) JIey) juawpedsag
00°0s8'L  $ a3Lr [ 17 ueidsay (z) vSOH Tz] v1a4d] [0oudg YEIH - Josiapy 0S1D
000v6'Cc $ | GL'98E'C $ | 054€8°Y € O/N [4 Jey3-0) - P PRdUBAPY
(1es ) jooyss) JOOHIS HOIH
ueaf Jad sjuaas Buluana o/pue |0oyos Jaye (9] XIs jo wniuuiw salnbal puadys Bwesg S,
00°096'L $ | 052651 $ | 0062l $ 14 O/N Euppnq sad | 100U3S 9IPPI - 10SINpY BLWERIQ
“1ealt Jat sjusas Buluaas Jo/pue jooyos Jaye (g) JYbIs Jo wnww ssanbas puadys Yool ewelq SH.
00006, $| 052651 $| 00522t § 14 O/ l SH - AoSIApY [ED1UYDY] BWEI]
uead Jad sjuaas Du|uaAa Jo/pue [00Yyos JaYE (L) ua] JO wnwiuiw sannbal puadns ewel] SH,
00'v0Ly $ | 002Z8'e $ | 0Q0v6C $ 3 oM 3 [00Yag YEIH - JOSIApY BWEIQ
{1eap, jooyss] vinvda
00086 $[S296L $]0S72L9 $ S O/ Buippng Jed | 10040G 3IPPIIN - JOSIADY Y00QIEAA
00'0v6'c $ | 62'88€°C § | 052€8°1 £ O/ 1 100498 YBIH - JOSIAPY 400GIEaA
{1eap Jooyag) MOOTUYIA
00'086 $|G6296L $| 05219 $ S O/ Buipping Jad | Aejuaws|3 - J0SIAPY [|O0UNOD JUBpNg
00096’} ¢ | 05Z65°L $ | 00GeZL  § 14 O/N Buipjing 1ad 1, 10043 SIPPI - JOSIARY HOUNOD JUBPMIS
000v6'c ¢ | G.88e'C $ | 052681  § £ O/N L 100408 YBIH - JOSIAPY (I9UN07) JUSPMIS
{1eaA 10049S] TDNNOD LNIANLS
“eall 1ol sjuans bujuans 10/pue 1ooyds JaYe (¢) sauu) Jo wnwiuiw saunbal puadis soyd Leuswaia,
00086 $|SZ96. $|0SZL9 $ S O/ Buipiing 4ad | Aejuswal3 - s000. JISN
00096'L $ | 0S5Zes'L $ | o0'see’L  § 14 BIXnyAIpas) Xe| [4 looyag ybiH - Juejsissy pueg buiysiep
| 00096’} $ | 0526S'L §$| 0062t  § ¥ O/ # 4bblg 1od {syuepmys +Gv) [00y9g YBiH - Juejsissy pueg Buiyosepy
[ 00v0LY § | 00'CZ8€ $ | 00°0¥6C  § I O/W I 100428 YbiH - Joj0aiq pueg BudIel

anpayog puadiyg paroiddy pieog 2z-1.2




10 ¢ ofbeg

L20ce/se/oL
o} dn pajuelf aq Aew JoUISI SU} 0) MOU SBYIBOD UBWIYSAI] PUE ‘SBUOBOD A ‘SOLDEQD JUBJSISSE |004aS B
‘sfooyas snoisid e Lods swes ayj ul esusuadxa
Buiyoeoo 10j ppaud sieadk (G) aay o) dn pejuelt aq Aew Jouls|Ig By} 0) mau sayoeoo [0oyds YBiy peay
"JUBWAAOLW [EJUOZUOY 10} JUNOD (1M ,adA} uonisod, e Ul asusuUadxs 8snoy-uj JOo SIEak SNONURUOD
‘anoqge pajsi| se jdaoxa 'Spund Jpaus) Xe| woyj
pred aq |jim s1aB61) uo peseq sjuejsissy "Uyoeoa Agjuswaje ~i6R KB 555768 BUpun L
ay) se [oA9) awes ay) Je pied aq [ sjuelsisse Aigyuawelg (g SENFEGIND
Yoeod ay) uey) Jamo| days (1) auo pled aq Jim SILUE]SISSE [9AB)
alppiw pue sayoeod pesy z Liofiaes Jo) sjuejsisse jooyos
ubid (z "yoeoa peal jooyas ybiy ayy uey} Jemo| sdejs (2) omy
pred aq {m saloeod peay | Aiofieje)) Joj sjuejsisse [ooyos
ybBiH (| :smoyjos se pied aq (||Iim pa)s| JoU SBYILOD JUESISSY
O/N Aleles Jo X/| [12y)0):pEOHaAD SSBID
O/N Tieegjo L/L |00UOS AIBjUBLUS|g PECHBAQD SSE|D
O/ fees jo g/| 10049 BIPPIW *PEOYBAD SSE[D
O/N Liejeg jo g/ 100405 YhiH PEOH3AQ SSB|D SAvOTH3IN0
feg 00'S. $ SHS) OSIN [yoea) sisjuasald wes] [siyp-g) - AeQ JieH suaussald QSnH
feq 00'0St $ SUS ISIN {yoeo) susjuasald wesy (Siug-9) - feq {ind susjuasald GSNH
feg 00°001 $ SHO 2SI Joyoea [enpiAlpul (SiYp-g] - Aeq JleH siejussald aSNH
Aeq 00'00C $ SHO OSIN Jayoesy |enplalpuj (siug-9) - Aeq |Ind sieuesald AsNH
feq 00'05 $ (SIUt-¢] - AEQ J1eH Juedne - Jayoeal
feq 007001 $ SHO 98I (8Jyg-9) - feq ||n4 Juediped - Jayaes| LNIWdOTIAIA ANTNDIHAND
[INFWNDOTIAIA TYNOISSII0Ud
feq 00°001 $ 1 8L 18dea) [00Y9S JBwwng - suQ AL
Tea 00001 $ T 10}ELIPI00Y)) JUBLLSSASSY [004OS JBWWNG - 8UQ B
- ¢ | oo'000'  $ L eflL ! 10JeUIpIo0Y) [O0LDS JAWWNG - 8UQD oL X
- ¢ | o0'00s8‘z ¢ wild anjeunig §380-2 weibold ainjeubiiS - SI0SIAPY Aimuad) Js1.2
0000SC $ whig simeubig S3AT- L welfiold einjeulis - oeo) papis
000009 $ €GE Guizeig JojieL 1 T0JBUIPI00D SOLEBIGWOY) JUBBIN0IG
: $| 00008 $ 02Z Q3dS 1 uoisiuedng yaasdsg
- $ 100000, $ O/N b I0)Uayy Uoneonpy [enads
00005¢ § 0Z¢ J3dS L 1osiniedng UIs)U| JadIoAN [BI00S
- $ | 00005 $ 022 A3dS I JosiAedng weju yoksd
00'000'L  § 022 A3adS I 1sibojoyoRsg bunjeads ysiueds
- $ | 00008 $ 02Z A3dS | yoisd pea
B ¢ | 000001 $ 02¢ J3dS 3 yoeadg pea
- $|o0005C § O/W 1 3sInN pes
00000 § 31o/a3aLr } J0JeUIpI00Ty wesbold Buisiny
- $ | 00000t $ 310/Q34r ] JOENUCD pepuaix3 10j0eiiq 310
000009 § 1893NA I YOVY/UOSIEIT 80UBINSU| JO)SI
- $ | 0000006k § 111 AP L/O/N L 10)eUIpI00) 13 10MISI
SHOLVNIQYOO0D WNTNDIWAND
0005CL £ V-Al 2L z Joddng yoa) jsijeidadg [euononiisu]
000052 § o € 1s1b0joyaisd siq {peojeseq) puadys sifojoyaisd
Jeafl 1ad sjuaas Bujuaas Jojpue |00Y9s Ja)e [(]) us] Jo wnwiuww e salinbias sioesunod SH.
- $ - $ | 0070009 § pleoipay 4 §10|85UN0J [00U0S YEIH
SUOSIAQY JIWIAVIV
afeos fed z/| = 9> yjim peay jdep |ooyos ybiy v
{1pa1) xel) YoroD Juels|Sse puodaIs " +gY YIM WEd] siods

a|npayag puadys paroiddy pieog gz-1g




CONSENT
ltem 8H.

HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem# 8H
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: November 11, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

This is the approval of the HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule for the remainder of the 2021-2022
school year.

Due to the minimum wage increase in January 2022, the supplemental wage schedule has been
updated to reflect the increase in minimum wage.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule for the
2021-2022 school year. .

Sample Motion:

| move to approve the HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule for the 2021-2022 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr/John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed fo: Kort Miner, Executi fector of Operations (759-5016)

200



sinoy 30eJlu02-10 pawiopsad ji| paynts) | tnoy 00°52$ paya) - Sunaidisiu| / uoie|suel)
paisse|) | JnoH a1ey AjnoH 1dD - Suuieay
psijii4R) | JnoH 00'sTS uonedIIIR) Y1132V - Suluiely,
paij1ad) | anoH 00°5Z$ 51012N435U| - [O0YIS JSWWINS
paljisse|d [ JnoH 08C1S 155y Ulwpy | 3RLL/APIV | 3[H] - [00YDS JaWWINgG
palyisse) [ anoH 00'STS 3PIV AS3 - j0OYIS JawwIng
payjisse|d | JnoH ajey AlIH (4232dS/1d/10) AST - |ooYaS JaWWING
P33 | InoH 00°52$ (daad/101eUIpI00D/101oN1I5U]) AST - |OOYIS JBWWNS
payisse)y| Aeq S0TS 21Nn11sgng asinN
skep g7 Jaye Aio891e) qor uQ paseg JNOH J3d Aed [aAa1 Anug| paiissed | noH 08°2TS pauisse|D aanyIsqns
payie) | Aeg 00'STTS (Adeuawia|q Iploquiny) paiyils) a1nMIsqns
“qolauwies ay3 Suiop sAep aAINIasUOd QT Jaye TT Aeq 1e Bulueis| payndad | Aeg 00°'STIS qns paiyie) wist-suo
payiua) | Aeg 00°S0TS p=yia) |1niisqns
spund g3ads /m pled InoH 08°ZT$ uonisuell gids - 4930 Juapnis
spund N84 /m pled 4noH 08°CTS po0o4 - J3)40M JUSpNIS
pun4 AJe|ixny 21331Yly [eJausD /m pled JNoH 08°CT$ SINBYIV - JHIOM JUSpmiS
paijissed | tnoH a1ey Al4noH 5193/0.44 |eoads
pauisseld | JnoH a1ey AlH jooyas Aepinies
paynia) | noH 00'STS jooyos Aepanies
spund | 3)ML/Mm pled | paijisse|d | 4noH 00'STS 1USWIAA|OAU| [BIUBIE
spund T ailL/m pied asanN ‘puj| payida) | inoH 00°6ZS JUDWIDAOAU| |BIUSIRY
Inoy 12d 00"STS uo paseg| uonmisod | InoH 00°'s2$ JIAL) - UBIPOISND
spuny 310/Mm pied asinN/4aydest | W) /sse|d 00°'S2S S2AAIDY |eruawa|ddng jueln 31D
Aeq 00°00TS Jujuaauag Aldez uanedaapury
pauile) | InoH 00°52$ Moddns peojase)/aaueldwo) d3|
anoy 4a2d Q0'STS Uo paseg| papila) | 4noH 00°STS 194310 - 28e13n0)) SSED
Jnoy Jad QQ°STS uo paseq| psyia) [pousd 08'2TS 9|PpIIN - 93e1an0) SSeD
Inoy uad 0Q'STS WO paseqg| payia) | polad 05°LTS {8-)) S17 - a8eu3n0) sse|)
Jnoy Jad 0Q'STS UO paseq| paiile) | poliad SLETS |ooyds y3iH - 28e1an0) sse|d
Jnoy Jad 0Q'GTS Uo paseg| payilia) | poisd 00'TTS$ Alejuawia|3 - a8esan0) ssed
paisse|) | JnoH AH® ST JIA]D - Supaie)
paijisse;d | 1noH 218y AH uolUs1aQ |00YDS JOYY
payiiad | InoH 00°6T$ uonualaq |ooyds sy
S910N 134 aley uolIsod

(XXXX/XX/XX uo paroiddy pieog) 31NAIHIS IDVM TVLNIWI1ddNS ASNH TZOZ-020T

201



‘awes/0zs J0 juang 00°0vS pJe0qai03s
‘awed/0zs 10 juan3 00°0vS e / 49)19S 13xdIL
{sawed Ansiep ‘Ar) 492208
spung Aleljixny S2119|Yly [e42U3D /m pled| pauiia) | Juaag 00'0SS UOSIeI] Wedj
"awes/sTS ‘STS ‘0zs 40| PRHIMAD | JuaAg 00°0s$ Ajnoag
(100Y2S B|ppIIAl 104 924 18| 0€S) "PWES/STS ‘STS ‘0z 40| PRHHID | 3USA3 00°0S$ pJeoqaloas
-aWes/STS ‘STS ‘0zs 40| PRHMRD [ uaAg 00'05$ J3dunouuy
spuny Aseljixny sON3|YIV [BI3USD /M pled | PayYILL) | JUAAT 00°0v$ Joxey /43135 ISIIL
x(SoweD uewysaly pue ‘Ar ‘Alisiep) |[eqiayseg
spund Alel|ixny SO1ISJUIY [BASUID/M pled | PaKILRD | WA 00'08$ Aynoag
‘awes/sTS ‘ST$ ‘07$ 10
spun4 AJeljIXny SO1B|YIY (BIBUID/M pled | paiiia) | WSA3 00'0S$ 1ydey) olaqiy
"awes/sT$ ‘TS ‘07S 10
(looyos 3ippIA 1o 234 1|4 0ES) "dWeS/STS ‘STS ‘0gs 40| PRHIHSD | IUdA3 00°0S$ paeoqa1024 / Jadunouuy
paijia) | JusAg 00°0vS AL /9|9 19IIL
£(SPWED uewysal4 pue ‘Ar ‘AMsiep) [{eqAallon
spung Alel|ixny $J1B|YIY (BI3USD /M pled| PalILRa) | JuaA3 00'0£S Ainaag
spun4 AJel|ixny so3|YIY [e4auaD /m pled | paynua) | wan3 00°0€$ MaJ) uleyd
spung AJeljixny s2N3|LIY {BIBUID /M pled | PAIPIED | JuaAT 00'0£$ p4e0Qgalods
spun4 AJBI|IXNY SO139|YIY [e43UaD /M pied| pauia) | waag 00°0£$ 133Unouuy
spung Aeljixny SOA3|Y1Y [BISUSS /M pled | PalILED | JUaA] 00'0€$ JaeL /49|35 1)L
11891004 UeLUYSAI/AT
spuny Asel|ixny s3IV [€13UI0 /m pled | pauie) | uaa3 00°0S$ uosielj weaj
spun4 AJejjIxny S339|Yiy [e12U3D /m pied | paljia) | uang 00°5€$ AjlIndas
spunj Asel|ixny soN3|YIV [eJ3USD /M pled | PIYILB) | JUBAT 00°s€S manj uleyy
spund AdefjIxny so139|Yly [B19USD /M pled| paynsd | wuaa3 00°SES pieoga.iodg
spund AJeiIXny S2119|YIY |B12UD /M pled | palile) | WsA3 00'SES 192Uhouuy
spung AJel|Ixny sJ12|UlY [BIIUID /M pled | Paliliad | JuaA3 00'SES JeL /19]19S ¥dLL
«l1q1004 Ajissep
sajuow ||| 3UL Yyim pred | pad/ssed | unoH 00'5Z$ Jo3n ysij3u3 ynpy
u3d/ssed | 4noy STZIs aiay - Suuomng
paljisse)) | InoH 00°'STS suuoing
32IA13G PUNOQaWOH sapnpu]| payua) | JnoH 00°'s2S Sulioing
SINOY 308J3U03-1j0 pawoad 41| payssed | Jnoy 00'SsZ$ pauisse|) - Sunaidiaiuy / uonejsuel)

202



spund Aseljixny SO119|Y1Y |6iUSD /M pled | PRYIMRD | JUSA] 00'0S$ a_summ_

3109/A1UN0D sS0UD

spun4 AJeiiXny sII3|YlY |B4BUSD /m pied | paiiua) | aal 00'5€$ Ajanoaag

spung AJejjIxny S2113|yly [B12USD /M pled | PALIUI) | JudA] 00'SZ$ JoyeL / 49)19S 1921L

spun4 AJeljixny so1I3YIY [B4UID /M pled| payiua) | wuea3 00'szS Jadunouuy
«llequos/|jeqaseq

spun4 AJeljixny s3133|U3y jelauan /m pied | payiia) | uea3 00°0v$ agpn( juang

spun4 AJel|IXny $2133jyay |BJBURD /M pled | PIYILIa) | UdA] 00°0vS$ Jawil

spun4 AJelIXny S2119|YIV |BIUS0 /M pled [ PRIUMLS) | 1U3A] 00°0¥S 13dunouuy
yoed

spung AJei|ixny S2139|Y3y |eJauao /m pred| paysa) | wusa3 00°0vS Aninoag

spun4 AJel|IXNy SI1I3|YIY [BJaUaD /M pied | payiiia) | uan3 00°0vS pJeoqaioos

spuny Adeiixny $2I3[LJY |_IB3USD /M pled | Palile) | JuaA3 00°0%$ Javel / 43195 1dIL
(sayorey uewysalq pue ‘Ar ‘Ausiep) 3uljssim

spuny AJel|Ixny $2113|Yly [ISUSD/M pled | Paliia) | Juaa3 00°0v$ Aunaas

‘owed/ozs 10

203



204



CONSENT
ltem 8.

Disposal of Obsolete Library Books



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item# 8l

FROM.: Dr. Christine Griffin, Executive Director- Educational Services Reading
& Innovation

DATE: November 9, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Library Book Disposal Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

Humboldt Unified School District continues to review and update its collections. Through this process,
it has been determined that there have been library books that have not been circulated for a number of
years. Humboldt Elementary School has 33 boxes of obsolete books to be disposed of.

Humboldt Unified School District Administration is requesting the disposal of the 33 boxes of Library
Books at HES that have been identified as a part of this process.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation from the administration to approve the disposal of obsolete library books

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the disposal of obsolete library books.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Christine Griffin, Executive Director- Educational Services and
Innovation (759-4010)

206



CONSENT
ltem 8J.

YCESA Waiver of Conflict of Interest



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8]

FROM: Dr. Christine Griffin, Executive Director of Educational Services Reading
and Innovation

DATE: November 9, 2021 Discuss

SUBJECT: Humboldt Unified School District Waiver of Conflict of Interest Action

through the Yavapai County Education Service Agency
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2: To Focus on Plarming for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Yavapai County Attorney’s Office (YCAO) may need to provide legal services and preparation of
supporting documentation, memoranda of understanding, and agreements for Grants Management Services
including, but not limited to, any additional contracts, intergovernmental agreements, follow-on
agreements, amendments, renewals, or extensions, with Yavapai County through the Yavapai County
School Superintendent. Humboldt Unified School District has been provided with a waiver of conflict of
interest from the YCAO for the conflict of interest between Yavapai County Education Service Agency and
Humboldt Unified School District, both of who are clients of the YCAO.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the administration that the HUSD Governing Board approve the Waiver of
Conflict of Interest through the Yavapai County Attorney’s Office for the 2021-2022 school year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the Waiver of Conflict of Interest through the Yavapai County Attorney’s Office for the
2021-2022 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

7
Vir. Joh¥Pgithast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Christine Griffin, Executive Director- Educational Services and
Innovation @ 759-4010
208



WAIVER OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Re:  Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 — Waiver of Conflict of Interest regarding legal
services and preparation of an agreement for Grant Management Services, inchuding,; but
not limited to, any additional contracts, intergovernmental agreements, follow-on

agreements, amendments, renewals, or extensions, with Yavapai County through the

Yavapai County School Superintendent

The Governing Board of Humboldt Unified School District No. 22, having reviewed the
conflict of interest letter dated August 31, 2021, from Deputy County Attomey Joy L. Biedermann
of the Yavapai County Attorney’s Office (the “YCAO), affirms that it is fully informed and it
consents to and understands the implications of waiving the confliet of interest of the YCAQ
between Yavapai County through the Yavapai County School Superintendent and Humboldt
Unified Sehool District No. 22, both of which are clients of the YCAO.,

.. Therefore, the Governing Board of Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 approves the

Waiver of Contlict of Interest and authorizes the YCAO fo proceed with providing legal services
and preparation of an agreement for Grant Management Services on behalf of Yavapai County
through the Yavapai County School Superintendent and Humboldt Unified School District No. 22,
if requested and if such dual representation is appropriate. The Governing Board of Humboldt
Unified School Distriet No. 22 als6 authorizes the YCAO. to prepare any additional contracts,
intergovernmental agreements, follow-on agreements, amendments, renewals, or extensions
between Yavapai County through the Yavapai County School Superintendent and Humboldt
Unified School District No. 22; "

Dated this day of . 2021.

Humboldt Unified School District No. 22
Governing Board
6411 N. Robert Road

By: .
Governing Board President

209



210



CONSENT
ltem 8K.

Fastbridge



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item# 8K
FROM: Dr. Christine Griffin, Executive Director of Educational Reading
Services and Innovation
DATE: November 9, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Universal Screener K-12 Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

As part of its Title I Reading Intervention programs, Humboldt Unified School District in June 2021,
adopted the Fastbridge Universal Screener for K-3 students to determine where they are at in the
development of reading, math, and social-emotional behavior skills. The screener is meant to give staff
a quick snapshot of student data and is used as one of several data points to determine whether or not a
student requires additional support in developing necessary skills.

The Universal Screener is the first step in building an effective MTSS program. With Fastbridge,
teachers can create an accurate measurement of learning goals and identify specific skills a student is
struggling with. Fastbridge also offers evidence-based recommendations for closing achievement gaps.
The Universal Screener was initially adopted K-3 and will provide actionable data for all HUSD
students when implemented K-12.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation from the administration to approve the adoption of FastBridge K-12 as the
Universal Screener for the Humboldt Unified School District.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the adoption of FasiBridge K-12 as the Unjxer, reener used in the Humboldt
Unified School District.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Ir. Johy Potha\sl,_ Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Christine Griffin, Executive Director- Educational Services and
Innovation (759-4010) or Diane Sallinger, ELA Curriculum/Intervention Coordinator (759-5111)
212



CONSENT
ltem 8L.

NACOG - Head Start Food Services



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8L
FROM: Jody Buckle, Director of Food and Nutrition Reading
Arthur Studley, Director of Finance
Discuss
DATE: November 9, 2021
Action

SUBJECT: NACOG — Head Start
Annual Contract Renewal — Food Service Provider  Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION:

Attached is the annual contract renewal between Northern Arizona Council of
Governments — Head Start and Humboldt Unified School District — Food Service
Department.

The District currently provides food service to NACOG Head Start on a contract basis.
The District bills NACOG a per meal price, which generates additional revenue sufficient
to off-set the costs charged to NACOG, as well as, provides some additional funds. Meals
are delivered to off-site NACOG classes, actual miles are charged at $.445.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended the Governing Board renew the annual contract between Northern

Arizona Council of Governments and Humboldt Unified School District for the purpose
of providing meal service. §

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

John Pjthast, Superintendent

Please direct questions to Jody Buckle, Director of

| Food and Nutrition 928-759-5012
Or Arthur Studley 928-759-4027 -

214



STANDARD AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE FOOD SERVICE
BETWEEN A CHILD CARE INSTITUTION AND A CATERER
2021-2022

This agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into on October 1, 2021 by and between Northern Arizona Council Of
Governments Head Start CTD #03-26-02-000 (“Institution™) and HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (*‘Caterer™) for
meals in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP). The total
estimated contract amount is: $120,000.

BACKGROUND
Whereas, it is not within the capability of the Institution to prepare specified meals under the Child and Adult Care Food
Program (CACFP);

Whereas, the facilities and capabilities of the Caterer are adequate to prepare and deliver specified meals to the
Institution’s facility(ies); and Whereas, the Caterer is willing to provide such services to the Institution on a Fixed-price
contract basis.

Therefore, both parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT
1. Terms and Conditlons

L.1. Duration: This Agreement shall become effective after both parties sign it and Arizona Department of
Education (ADE) approves it. The Caterer shall provide meals during the period beginning on October 1,
2021 and ending on September 30, 2022,

1.2, Food Services: The Caterer agrees to prepare breakfast/lunch/snack for delivery and/or serving to the
site(s) specified in Paragraph 1.3, per the required menu planning option specified in Section 2.1. The
Institution has approved the menu, which is incorporated into this Agreement by this reference.

1.3. Service Site(s): For the purpose of this Agreement, the Caterer shall make and deliver meals that
comply with the CACFP and this Agreement to the food service site(s) at the following location(s):
Prescott Valley Head Start, Prescott Valley Early Head Start, Nye Child and Family Development
Center, Humboldt Head Start, and Liberty Head Start.

4. Delivery Requirements: The Caterer shall make deliveries of the meals only to the authorized
Site(s) specified in Paragraph 1.3 within the hours and on the days designated below. The Caterer shall
make deliveries on the following day(s) and time(s):
All centers Monday-Thursdays at 7:30 AM and 10:30 AM: Nve and Prescott Valley Early Head Start on
Fridays at 7:30 AM and 10:30 AM,
1.5.  Meal Prices: The Caterer’s price for each meal type as based on the Institution’s written estimate of
meals needed, except as provided in Section 2.2.6, The prices shall be fim for the term of the contract.
Each Breakfast meal is $ 1.89
Each Lunch meal is § 3.40
Each Snack meal is § 0.91
Each Supper meal is $ N/A
Delivery Per Actual Miles Traveled $0.445/mile

2, Program Regulations

2.1. Meal Pattern and Food Preparation:

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 1 0f 20

=@21 5




2.2,

2.3.

2.1.1. The Caterer shall assure that each meal provided to the Institution under this Agreement meets the

minimum requirements as to the meal pattem and nutritional content as specified and approved by the
CACFP. '

2.1.2. All meals served under the Program shall meet the requirements of 7 CFR 226.20. [7 CFR
226.6(i)(10)]

2.1.3. The Caterer shall work with the Institution regarding requests made to meet USDA and ADE menu
and meal pattern best practices.

2.1.4. All breakfasts, lunches, and suppers delivered for service in outside-school-hours care centers shall
be unitized, with or without milk, unless the SA (State Agency) determines that unitization would impair
the effectiveness of food service operations. For meals delivered to child care centers and day care homes,
the SA (State Agency) may require unitization, with or without milk, of all breakfasts, lunches, and
suppers only if the SA (State Agency) has evidence indication that this requiremnent is necessary to ensure
compliance with 7 CFR 226.20. [7 CFR 226.6(i)(11)]

2.1.5. The Caterer shall not subcontract any portion of this Agreement.

Menu Preparation and Approval:

2.2.1 The Caterer must provide menus to the Institution on a weekly basis if no cycle menus are used; or,
if cycle menus are used, they must be furnished monthly or as the cycle runs. [7 CFR 226.6(i)(4)]

2.2.2. The Caterer shall provide the Institution, for approval, a proposed menu for the designated
operational period at least 10 business days prior to the beginning of the period to which the menu
applies.

2.2.3. The Institution shall notify the Caterer in writing within 5 business days of receipt of the next
period's proposed cycle menu, of any changes, additions, or deletions.

2.2.4. Any changes to the menu made afier Institution approval must be agreed upon by the Institution
and documented on the menu records. Menu items may be adjusted in writing by the mutual consent of
both parties.

2.2.5. The Caterer shall adjust the menus at the request of the Institution whenever the Institution
determines certain items to be unacceptable. Such items can be determined to be unacceptable because of
(1) 2 monotonous diet resulting from items served frequently or the similarity to other items;
(2) the nutritional needs of the participants;
(3) susceptibility to spoilage; or :
(4) excessive waste resulting from unpopularity of items with participants.

2.2.6. The Institution shall be responsible for informing the Caterer of its reasons for determining that a
meal is unacceptable in writing within forty-eight (48) hours of when the meal is delivered to the site.

2.2.7. Such adjustments shall be made at the earliest convenience of both parties, but in no instance later
than one week after request, except that in the case of spoilage, adjustment shal{ be made in such a
manner that the participants in attendance on the day spoilage is discovered shall receive acceptable meals
meeting meal requirements.

Meal Accommaodations:

2.3.1. The Institution is required, based on Federal law and USDA regulations, to make reasonable
modifications to accommodate participants with disabilities. Modifications would include providing
special meals, at no extra charge, to participants with a disability when the disability restricts the
participant’s diet. Modification requests shall be supported by a written statement in accordance with
CACEFP program policies, signed by a licensed healthcare professional per HNS 11-2015. If the

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 2 of 20

@,



2.4,

2.5.

2.6.

modification can be made while adhering to the CACFP meal pattern, the modification must be supported
by the CACFP Participant Menu Modification Form and can be signed by a parent or guardian.

2.3.2. The Institution and the Caterer shall work together to implement procedures for parents or
guardians to request modifications to meal service for participants with disabilities and to resolve
grievances. [7 CFR 15b.25 and 7 CFR 15b.6(b)]

Meal Delivery:
2.4.1. The Caterer's meal delivery vehicle must be adequately constructed so as to protect the food,

foodservice equipment, and utensils from contamination at all times during transportation. The delivery
vehicle interior surfaces must be clean at all times during transportation of meals.

2,4.2. During the transportation of meals, hot foods that are temperature controlled for safety,
must be kept at a minimum temperature of 135° F at all times.

2.4.3. During the transportation of meals, cold foods that are temperature controlled for safety, must be
kept at or below 41° F ‘atall times and be transported in containers capable of maintaining temperatures at
or below 41°F,

2.4.4. The Caterer must monitor and document temperatures of menu items prior to transport, upon
arrival, and at the time of serving. A temperature log for each menu item served must be completed daily
and maintained. The Caterer’s temperature log must be made available to the Institution when requested.

Meal Estimates:
2.5.1. The Institution shall provide in writing, before the first day of operation, a reasonably accurate
estimate of the number of meals to be delivered to the Institution each day.

2.5.2. The Caterer shall allow the Institution to increase or decrease the number of meal orders, as needed,
when the request is made in writing within 24 hours of the scheduled delivery time.
(7 CFR 226.6(i}9)]

2.5.3. Errors in meal order counts made by the Institution shall be the sole responsibility of the Institution.

Menu Records and Documentation: [7 CFR 226. 15¢e)]
2.6.1. The Caterer shall maintain full and accurate records/production worksheets that document:
(1) The menus provided to the Institution during the term of the agreement;
(2) A listing of all components of each meal; and
(3) An itemization of the quantities and portion sizes of each component used to prepare each
meal.

2.6.2. The Cati_:ter agrees to provide meal preparation documentation by using yield factors for each food
itemn as listed in the USDA Food Buying Guide when calculating and recording the quantity of food
prepared for each meal.

2.6.3. The Caterer shall also maintain and make available:
(1) Recipes, Nutrition Facts labels, and any necessary Child Nutrition (CN) labels or product
specification sheets related to the menus served;
(2) Records of nutrition information for whole grain rich foods, breakfast cereals, and yogurts,
See Exhibit A for specific record types. [HNS Memo #27-2018]; _
(3) Such cost records as invoices, receipts, or other documentation that exhibit the purchase, or
otherwise availability to the Caterer, of the meal components and quantities itemized in the meal
production records; and
(4) On a daily basis, an accurate count of the number of meals, by meal type, prepared for and
delivered to the Institution. Meal count documentation must include the number of meals
requested by the Institution in writing.

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 3 of 20

@..



2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

2.10.

Records:

2.7.1. The Caterer shall retain all records related to this Agreement in its possession for five (5) years
after the expiration of the Agreement.

2.7.2. The Caterer shall make books and records pertaining to operations under this Agreement available
to the Institution at any reasonable time. The records are subject to inspection or audit by a certified
public accountant hired by the Institution, representatives of the Arizona Department of Education
{(ADE), the US Department of Agticulture (USDA), the US General Accounting Office, and the USDA
Office of Inspector General (OIG) at any reasonable time and place.

2.7.3. The Institution shall have the right, at its expense, to inspect and audit the books and records of
the Caterer to verify its performance and expenses submitted under this Agreement. Inspection shall take
place during normal business hours at the Caterer’s place of business.

2.7.4. The Institution shall assure records are being completed daily and kept on file.

Heaith Certification and Safety:

2.8.1. The Institution must have the County required number of Food Safety Inspections completed at
each site in which meals are served.

2.8.2. The Caterer must have the County required number of Food Safety Inspections completed every
year at the facility in which meals are prepared. The Caterer shall maintain this health certification for the
duration of the agreement. The Caterer must provide a copy of the current health inspection with
this agreement.

2.8.3. The Caterer shall provide the Institution with copies of the current health inspections. The Caterer
also agrees to notify the Institution of the results of any health inspection that is made during the duration
of this agreement.

2.8.4. The Caterer shall maintain, in the storage, preparation, and service of food, proper sanitation and
health standards in conformance with all applicable State and local laws and regulations and comply with
the food safety requirements.

2.8.5. The Caterer shall assure that all food is properly stored, prepared, packaged, and transported. In
addition, any substance that the food contacts or which is used in conjunction with the food shall be so
handled as to assure that it does not become contaminated. [7 CFR 226.6(i)(3)]

Licenses:

2.9.1. The Caterer shall maintain, in current status, all Federal, State, and local licenses and permits
required for the operation of the business conducted by the Caterer.

2.9.2. The Caterer must have a State or local “Permit to Operate” for any facility where it prepares meals.
The Caterer shall maintain a current “Permit To Operate” for the duration of the agreement.
The Caterer must provide a copy of the Permit to Operate with this agreement.

Invoicing/Payment;
2.10.1. The Caterer shall present to the Institution an invoice accompanied by reports no later than the
15th day of each month which itemizes the previous period’s delivery.

2.10.2. The Institution shall pay the Caterer by the 30th day of each month the full amount as presented
on the itemized invoice.

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 4 of 20

@,



2.11.

2.12.

2.10.3. The Institution shall pay the Caterer for all meals delivered when due in accordance with the
Agreement.

2.10.4. The Institution shall notify the Caterer within forty-eight (48) hours of receipt of any discrepancy
in the invoice,

2.10.5. No payment shall be made for meals that are spoiled or unwholesome at the time of service, do
not meet specifications developed for each food component specified in 7 CFR 226.20, or do not
otherwise meet the requirements of this Agreement.

2.10.6. No deduction in payment shall be made by the Institution unless the Institution notifies the
Caterer in writing within forty-eight (48) hours of the meal service for which the deduction is to be made,
specifying the number of meals for which a deduction is to be made and describing the reasons for the
deduction,

2.10.7. The Caterer agrees to forfeit payment for meals which are not ready within one (1) hour of the
agreed upon delivery time, are spoiled or unwholesome at the time of delivery, or do not otherwise meet
the meal requirements contained in this Agreement.

2.10.8. In cases of nonperformance or noncompliance on the part of the Caterer, the Caterer shall pay the
Institution for any excess costs the Institution incurs by obtaining meals from another source. [7 CER
226.6(i)X7)]

Neither ADE nor USDA will assume any liability for payment of the difference between the number of
meals prepared and delivered by the Caterer and the number of meals served by the Institution that are
eligible for reimbursement. In addition, neither ADE nor USDA will be responsible Jor resolving
issues of partial or non-payment per the terms of this Agreement. '

Program Compliance: The Institution shall assure that the Caterer has a copy of 7 CFR 226.20, the Meal
Pattern that is to be followed, and all other technical assistance materials pertaining to the food service
requirements of the CACFP. The Institution will, within twenty-four (24) hours of receipt from ADE
Health & Nutrition, advise the Caterer of any changes in the food service requirements.

Program Regulations: The Caterer shall be in conformance with the applicable portions of the
Institution’s agreement under the program. {7 CFR 226.6(i)(6)]

Specific Institution Responsibilities

3.1

3.2

3.3.

34.

Cleaning: The Institution shall be responsible for cleaning the cating areas daily.

Contract Documents: The Institution will work with the Caterer to prepare all contract documents.

Institution Representative Duties:

3.3.1. The Institution shall ensure that an Institution representative is available at each delivery site, at the
specified time on each specified delivery day to receive, inspect, and sign for the requested number of
meals. This individual will verify the temperature, quality, and quantity of each meal delivery.

3.3.2. The Institution assures the Caterer that this individual will be trained and knowledgeable in the
record keeping and meal requirements of the CACFP and with local health and safety codes.

Procurement:

3.4.1. The Institution will maintain a written code of conduct that prohibits real or apparent conflict of
interest and disciplinary actions that are to be applied for violations of such standards. [2 CFR
200.318(c)(1))

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 5 of 20

@,



3.4.2. The Institution will maintain written procurement procedures that ensure full and open competition
exists to the maximum extent possible. [2 CFR 200.3 19]

3.4.3. The Institution will conduct all procurement for the Child Nutrition Programs in accordance with
2 CFR 200.318-326.

4, General Terms
4.1. Advice of Counsel: Each party acknowledges that, in executing this Agreement, such party has had the

4.2.

4.3.

44,

4.5.

4.6.

4.7

4.8.

opportunity to seek the advice of independent legal counsel and has read and understood all the terms and
provisions of this agreement. Arizona Department of Education (ADE) is not a party to any contractual
relationship between the Institution and the Caterer. ADE is not obligated, liable, or responsible for any
action or inaction taken by the Institution or the Caterer based on this agreement. ADE’s review of the
agreement is limited to assuring compliance with Federal and State procurement requirements and
program regulations. ADE does not review or judge the faimess, advisability, efficiency, or fiscal
implications of this agreement.

Affordable Care Act: The Caterer understands and agrees that it shall be solely responsible for
compliance with the patient Protection and Affordable Care Act, Public Law 111-148 and the Health Care
and Education Reconciliation Act, Public Law 111-152 (collectively the Affordable Care Act “ACA™).
The Caterer shall bear sole responsibility for providing health care for its employees who provide service
to the Institution as required by Federal or State law.

Agreement Modification, Nonperformance, or Default: This Agreement constitutes the entire

understanding between the Caterer and the Institution with respect to the subject matter hereof and there

is no other written or oral understandings or agreements with respect hereto. No variation or modification
of the Agreement and no waiver of its provisions shall be valid unless in writing, signed by the duly
authorized officers of the Institution and the Caterer, and approved by ADE. No assignment or transfer of
this Agreement may be made, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the Institution.

Amendments to the Agreement: The parties cannot alter any provision in this Agreement that is required
by any law, rule or regulation. The parties cannot otherwise amend or alter this Agreement, except as to
minor, non-substantive provisions or issues that do not materially affect the scope of work or the cost of
the Agreement. The parties must mutually agree, in a written document signed by both parties and
attached to this Agreement, amend, add, or delete an Article or Appendix. Any amendment to this
Agreement shall become effective at the time specified in the amendment and after ADE approves it.

Applicable Law: The law of the State of Arizona shall govern this Agreement.

Assignment: This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior written consent of the
other party.

Authority: The Institution is the responsible authority without recourse to USDA. or ADE for the
settlement and satisfaction of all contractual and administrative issues arising in any way from this

agreement. Such authority includes, but is not limited to, source evaluation, protests, disputes, claims, or
other matters of a contractual nature.

Civil Rights Compliance; The Caterer shall ensure compliance that in the operation of the Program, no
participant shall be denied benefits or be otherwise discriminated against because of race, color, national
origin, age, sex, or disability. State agencies and Institutions shall comply with the requirements of: Title
VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972; section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975; the Americans with Disabilities Act;
FNS Instruction 113-1, Civil Rights Compliance and Enforcement in School Nutrition Programs;
Executive Order 13166; Sections VII, X1I and Appendix B, USDA Guidance on Services for Persons
with LEP; and Department of Agriculture regulations on nondiscrimination. [7 CFR 210.23(b)]

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 6 of 20

®,



4.9.

4.10.

4.11.

4.12,

4.13.

4.14.

Construction and Effect: A waiver of any failure under this Agreement shall neither be construed as, nor
constitute a waiver of, any subsequent failure. This Agreement supersedes all prior negotiations,
representations, or Agreements. The Article and Paragraph headings are used solely for convenience and
shall not be deemed to limit the subject of the Articles and Paragraphs or be considered in their
interpretation.

Contract Termination:
4.10.1. Either party may, at any time during the life of this Agreement, terminate this Agreement without
cause by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the other party of its intention to do so.

4.10.2. The Institution may terminate this Agreement upon written notice if the Caterer fails to fully
comply with the terms and conditions.

4.10.3. All notices to the Institution shall be addressed to the Institution at the address listed on the
signature page, and all notices to the Caterer shall be addressed to the Caterer at the address listed on the
signature page.

4.10.4. The Institution may terminate this Agreement under Arizona Revised Statutes 38-511
(Cancellation for conflict of interest - www.azleg state.az.us/ars/38/0051 1.htm) for a violation of that
statute. This notice complies with the requirements of that statute.

4.10.5. The Institution may, upon written notice of default to the Caterer, terminate the whole or any part
of this Agreement in any one of the following circumstances: ‘
(1} If the Caterer fails to make delivery of meals, other agreed upon items (i.e. eating utensils,
supplies, storage equipment), or to perform the services within the time specified herein; or
(2) If the Caterer fails to perform any of the other provisions of this Agreement in accordance
with its terms and does not correct such failure within forty-eight (48) hours after requested to do
50.

4.10.6. Availability of Funds: The Institution may terminate this Agreement, without penalty, if its
Governing Board fails to appropriate funds in subsequent fiscal years to support the program that is the
subject of this Agreement. The Institution shall give the Caterer prompt written notice after it knows that
funding will not be available. No liability shall accrue to the Institution in the event this provision is
exercised, and the Institution shall not be obligated or liable for any future payments or for any damages
as a result of termination under this paragraph.

Employment: The Caterer shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws and
regulations pertaining to wages, hours, conditions of employment, and nondiscrimination in employment.
USDA is an Equal Opportunity Provider.

Energy Policy and Conservation Act: The Caterer shall meet the mandatory standards and policies
relating to energy efficiency which are contained in the State Energy Conservation Plan issued in
compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act. (42 U.S.C. 6201) [Appendix I to 2 CFR
200(H)]

Equal Employment Opportunity: The Caterer shall comply with Executive Order 11246 of September 24,
1965, entitled “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by Executive Order 11375 of October 13,
1967, and as supplemented in Department of Labor regulations (41 CFR Chapter 60).

[Appendix I to 2 CFR 200(C))

E-Verify Requirement: The Caterer shall comply with all Federal immigration laws and regulations
relating to employees and shall comply with A.R.S. 23-2 14, Subsection A (After December 31, 2007,
every employer, after hiring an employee, shall verify the employment eligibility of the employee through
the E-Verify program.) ' '

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 7 of 20

@--



5.

4.15.

4.16.

4.17.

4.18.

Indemnification;

4.15.1. The Caterer shall indemnify, defend and hold the Institution harmless against any loss of damage
(including attorney’s fees and costs of litigation) caused by the Caterer’s negligent act or omission, theft
by the Caterer’s employees, or the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the Caterer's agents or
employees. The Caterer shall defend any suit against the Institution alleging personal injury or property
damage arising out of the transportation of meals or other items to the Site(s) or out of the acts of the
Caterer’s employees, and any suit alleging bodily injury, sickness, or disease arising out of the
consumption of the meals delivered by the Caterer to the Food Service Site(s), and shall be liable for any
damages agreed to by the parties or awarded as a result of such litigation.

4.15.2. The Institution shall promptly notify the Caterer in writing of any claims against the Caterer or
the Institution and, in the event a suit is filed, shall promptly forward to the Caterer all papers in
connection therewith. The Caterer shall not incur any expense or make any settlement without the
Institution’s consent. However, if the Caterer refuses or neglects to defend any such suit, the Institution
may defend, adjust, or settle any such claim, and the costs of such defense, adjustment, or settlement,
including reasonable attorney’s fees, shall be charged to the Caterer.

Insurance: During the term of this Agreement, the Caterer shall maintain insurance policies described
below issued by companies licensed in Arizona with a current A.M. Best rating of A: VIII or better. The
Caterer shall also name the Institution as additionally insured under the liability policy for the duration of
the agreement. And upon request, the Caterer will provide the Institution with a certificate evidencing
such insurance coverage.
(1) Commercial General Liability insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence for bodily injury, property damage, personal injury, products and completed
operations, and blanket contractual coverage, including but not limited to, the liability assumed
under the indemnification provisions of this Agreement; and
(2) Business Automobile Liability insurance with a combined single limit for bodily injury and
property damage of not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence with respect to the Caterer’s owned,
hired, and non-owned vehicles; and
(3) Workers® Compensation: The Caterer shall maintain a system of coverage for workers’
compensation in conformance with applicable State law covering all of its employees who may
be employed in connection with food service provided to the Institution.

Non-Discrimination: The Caterer shall comply with State Executive Order No. 99-4, 2000-4 and all other
applicable Federal and State laws, rules and regulations, including the Americans with Disabilities Act.
The Caterer shall not discriminate in either the provision of services, or in employment, against any
person because of sex, race, disability, marital or family status, national origin, veteran’s status, sexual
preference, or religion. The Caterer agrees to comply with all applicable Federal and State laws, rules,
regulations, and executive orders relating to non-discrimination, affirmative action, and equal
employment opportunity.

Payroll Taxes and Costs: The Caterer shall pay its employees directly and shall withhold and
pay all applicable Federal and State employment taxes and payroll insurance with respect to its
employees, including an applicable income, social security, Medicare and employment taxes, and
workers’ compensation costs.

Caterer Certification Statements

5.1.

Certificate of Independent Price Determination: The Caterer admits that all prices in this Agreement

have been arrived at independently, without consultation, communication or agreement, for the purpose of
restricting competition, as to any matter relating to such prices with any other Caterer or with any
competitor certification regarding non-collusion. Complete and submit C ertificate of Independent Price
Determination form, Exhibit A.

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 8 of 20

@,



5.2

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

5.6.

Conflict of Interest: The Caterer’s signature on this Agreement indicates there is no conflict of interest
associated with the award of this Agreement. No one employed by the Institution is related to or has any
other personal or professional relationship with the Caterer and/or his/her family.

Contract Work Hours and Safety Standard Act: The Caterer shall comply with Sections 103 and 107 of
the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standard Act (40 USC 327-330) as supplemented by Department of
Labor Regulations (29 CFR Part 5). [Appendix II to 2 CFR 200(E)]

Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibly. and Voluntary Exclusion: By signing this Agreement, the Caterer

certifies that they have not been debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for
participation in Federal assistance programs under Executive Order 12549 and 12689. fAppendix Il to 2
CFR 200(H)]

Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment: The Caterer must sign and submit a Certification Regarding Lobbying
and Disclosure of Lobbying Activities. The Caterer states that no appropriated funds may be expended
by the recipient of a Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement to pay any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with any of the
following covered Federal actions. [Appendix II to 2 CFR 200(1)] ‘
Complete and submit Lobbying and Lobbying Disclosure forms, Exhibit B.

Clean Air Act, Clean Water Act, and Environmental Protection Agency Regt_llation: The Caterer shall

comply with all applicable standards, orders, and requirements issued under Scction 306 of the Clean Air
Act, Section 508 of the Clean Water Act, Executive Order 11738 and Environmental Protection Agency
regulations which prohibit the use; under nonexempt Federal contracts, grants or loans to facilities
included on the EPA List of Violating Facilities. The Institution shall report all violations to the grantor
agency and to the USEPA Administrator for Enforcement (EN-329). [Appendix II to 2 CFR 200(G)]

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 9 0f 20

®.



6. Signatures

For the Institution;

Signature

Chris Fetzer

Name of Representative

NACOG Executive Director
Title of Representative

121 E Aspen Ave

Mailing Address Street/PO Box

Flagstaff, AZ 86001

Mailing Address City, State, Zip Code

(928) 774-9504

Telephone

Chris. Fetzer@nacog.org

E-Mail Address

Date

For the Caterer:

Signat

\/0'5 74 5)&//1. E

Name of ﬁepresentative

/’;o.o -‘"'/7/!/7‘.5/% 0}/¢<,7faz_

Title of Representative

LY ) bobet o

Mailing Address Street/PO Box

gf{ar—r l/ﬂ?LU._:"Y AZ g&j/f
Mailing Address City, State, Zip Code

928 759 -s012
Telephone

P g[rg, Acicey Q/gﬂée Ll 1 sf 1D, cor
-Mail Address

P -8 -903)

Date

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 10 of 20

@,



Exhibit A — Cenrtificate of Independent Price Determination

t d d a

MMWFMM'M&.CM(O&W)MWMWMWMM
Humbeldt Unified School District NACOG Head Start
Nima of Caterer Name of Sehoo! Food Authasity

(&) Bywbmiwimofthiso&,&D&wwﬁﬁaudin&emnfamo&,mm&uuocﬂﬁﬁuuwiuom
argrnivation, that in comnectian nith this prosurement: ‘

(¢4} mmt%%mmm&xﬁm,mmmm«
Am&c&npmeofmmidngcmeﬁﬁnuhmymrdﬁngbmm%myo&am
ot with any competitor;

Q) mmwwmmmmm:ummh%mhwmmw
Mb&eﬂﬁuwmdnmmbm‘hdyhmw&e%wwhbmﬁhmofm
advertised procarement, awiottbm&inthguuohmuﬁmdmm,dimnlywhdﬁmﬂybuycﬂm

() o attempt bas been made or wil be made by the Offeror fo induse azy person o firm to submit ot got fo
subzait, an Offer for the parposa of restricting competition. ‘

(B Each penon sigaing this Offer on behalf of the Caterer certifies that:

(1) Hocnheisﬁnmhh%mwmﬁmmmwwﬁn‘&'mhuﬁmfmh&mwnm
the prices being Offered herein and has not participated, sd will ztot participats, fn 30y action contrary to [AX 1)
through (A)3) sbove; or

@ Heaméhmtﬂummmm_%isem&mm&le&tmmutotlupricuhu‘ng
Offered herein, budt that he or tha has been authorized in writing to aet as agant for the persens responsible for such
dacidon in certifying tha nxhpermmhxvemtpmﬁcipnedmd“iﬁnotpnﬁdpm,inm"mmvto
CAX!)M(Aﬁ)aMgMuMmmw'ww&fﬁ and bs or she has mot pantictpated, and

not participate, in xmy xetion contrary to {A¥ 1} threngh fAX3) aborse.

To the best of my knowledge, this Caterer, itz affilizter, sobridiaries, officers, directors and emsployees are not ewrrently upder
iovestigation by any governmental ageney sed heve not in the last three years been convicted er found Liable for any act

mhm,nrfdnﬂhhmjummmcrmﬂuﬁnﬁﬁmmbiddin;mmpnb!ic
contract, except a3 follows:

Q@E L‘bé@ /L;;/ .‘:ﬂ/;'g:w/a/fcﬁr q{ zﬁ/é‘?‘%l /

of Caterer's Authonzed Representative i Date
accepting this Offer, the Intitation mﬂﬁa&:tmnpmhﬁnofthdmﬁmioa bas takus acy action which may have

jeopardized the independence of the Offer referred to above.

mﬁ-’wﬁﬁ- Uneken Health & Nutrition Manager  0g/28/21
Signatire of Institution Title Date
Authonized Raprerentative

Note:  Accepting 2 bidder's Offer does not constitute award of the contrace.,

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 11 of 20

@225




Exhibit B ~ Certification Regarding Lobbying and Disclosure of Lobbying Activities

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBRYING

Applicable to Grants, Subgrants, Cooperative Agreements, and Contracts Exceeding $100,000 in Federa] Funds.

Submisston of this certification is apraequisjhefwmahngmenmingimthishamanﬁonzndishnpomdby section 1352, Title 31,
US. Code. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or
entered inio. Anypmmwhofailstoﬁletherequiredcel'ﬁﬁczﬁonshallbembjentmadxﬂpenahyofnntlasthmsm,oﬂomm
more than $100,600 for each such failure.

The undersignad cestifies, to the bast of his or her knmowledge and belief, that:

{1) No Federal appropriated fimds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for mfluencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employes of any agency, a Member of Cengress, an officer or employes of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of a Federal contract, the making of a Federal grant the making
of 2 Federal loan, the entering into a cooperative Agreement, and the extension, continnation, renewal, amendment, or modification of
2 Federal contract, prant, loan, or covperative Agreement

3) lany funds other than Federal appropriated fimds have been paid or will b paid to any parson for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employes of any agency, a Membsr of Congress, an officer or employes of Cangress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with this Federal grant or cooparative Agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit
Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbyimg™, in accordance with its instructions.

{3) The undersigned hall require that tha language of this certification be included in the award documents for all covered eubawards
exceeding $100,000 in Federal funds at all appropriate tiers and that all sub recipients shail certify and disclose zccordingly.

bt thoges S Lo mw/ 6t oL bgrt B PovaorrVhusy Az 86314

NamefAddress of Orpanization

\jODTV’ Bu::#u.-—"// ;A:o/ f@jﬂ&&@cﬁv&

Name/Title of submitting Official

ignztur Date

[T

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 12 of 20

@



DISCLOSURE OF LOBEBYING ACTIVITIES
INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF-LLL

This disclosure form shalt be campleted by the reporting entity, whether subawardee or prime Fedaral recipient. at the mitiation or receipt
of a covered Fedaral action, or 2 material change to a previons filing, pursvant to title 31 U.8.C. section 1352, The filing of 2 form is
required for each payment or Agreement to make payment to any lobbying entity for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, ar an employee of 2 Member of Congress in
connection with a coverad Faderal action, Use the SF-LLI-A Continuation Sheet for additional information if the space on the form is
ina;clequaﬁe.Completeﬂiﬁnu&ztapplyﬁcbo&tbehiﬁﬂﬁﬁngmdmﬂeﬁﬂdmgerepmh&rmmeimplmmﬁgm
published by the Office of Management and Budget for additional infrmation.

1. Identify the type of covered Federal action for which lobbying activity is and/or has been secured to mflusnce the onteome of a
covered Faderal action.

2. Identify the status of the covered Fedaral actiom. , ‘

3. Identify the appropriate claxsification of this report. If this ix a follow-up report caused by a material change to the mformation
previously reported, enter the year and quarter in which the change occurred. Enter the date of the last previously mabmitted
repart by this reporting entity for this coverad Federal action,

4. Enter the full name, address, city, state and zip code of the reporting enfity. Include Congressional District, if known. Check
the appropriate classification of the reporting entity that designates if it is, or expects to be, a prime or subaward recipient.
Identify the tier of the subawardee, e.g., the first subawardee of the prima is the lst tier. Sub awards include but are not Limited
to subcontracts, subgrants and contract awards under grants.

5. If the organization filing the report in item 4 checks “Subawardes”, then enter the fill name, address, city, state and zip code of
the pnme Federal recipient. Include Congreesional District, if knonn

6. Enter the name of the Federal agency malking the award or loan commitment. Include at least one orpamzational level balow
agency name, if known. For example Department of Transportation, United States Coast Guard.

7. Enter the Federal program name or description for the coverad Federal action (item 1). Ifimown, enter the full Catalog of
Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) mumber for giants, cooperative Agreements, Joans, and loan commitments,

8. Enter the moxt appropriate Federal identifying swuber availabls for the Federal action identified in tem 1 {e.g.. Request for
Proposat (RFF} number; Invitation for Bid (IFB) number; grant announcement mumber; the contract, grant, or loan award |
number; the application‘proposal control munber azsigned by the Faderal agency). Include prefixes, e g, “RFP-DE-90-001."

9. For a covered Federal action where there has been a1 award or loan commifment by the Fedaral agency, enter the Federal
amount of the awardloan commitment for the prime entity identified in item 4 or 3.

10. {2) Enter the full nam, address, city, state and zip code of the lobbying entity engaged by the reporting enhty identified in item

4 to influence the covered Federal action.
(b) Enter the full names of the individual(s) performing service:, and include full address if diffarent from 10 (a). Enter Last
Name, First Name, and Middle Initial (M), _

11. Enter the amount of compensation paid or reascnably expected to be paid by the reporting entity (tem 4310 the lobbying entity
{ttem 10). Indicate whether the payment has been made (actual) or will be made (plannad). Cheek all boxes that apply. If thiz is
a matenial change report, enter the cumulative amount of payment made or planmed to be made,

12. Check the appropriate box(es). Check all boxes that apply. If payment is made through 2n in-kand contribution, specify the
nature and value of the i1-kind payment

13. Check the appropriate box{es). Check all boxe: that apply. If other, specify nature.

14. Provide a specifie and detailed description of the services that the lobbyist has performed, or will be expected to perform, and
the date(s) of any services rendered Include al} preparatory and related activity, not just time spent in actual contact with
Federal officials. Identify the Federal official(s) or employee(s) contzeted or the officer(s), employee(s), or Member(y) of
Congress that were centacted.

13. Check whether or not 2 SF-LLL-A Contirmation Sheet{s) is attached.

16. The certifying official shall sign and date the form, print kisther name, title, and telephone mumber.

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 30 mmutes per response, including time for
reviewing instractions, searching existing data sowrces, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing
the collection of information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other, aspect of this collection of information,
including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Manazement and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-
0046). Washington. D.C. 20503. ’

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 13 of 20

@,



DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES
Bl Check this box if not applicable

Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352
(See reverse for public burden disclosure.)

| L. Type of Federsl Atioa: | 2. St of Federal Action 3. ReponType:
| Ed o contract 4 bid‘affer/applicaton | 2. initia} filing
L] b gramt L4 b, initiak aweard | b. msterial change
€. coopergtive agreament | lad € post-award For Materisl Change Only:
5 d. lmgmme& | year
- Ele. lom marance | dteoflamtrepon |
4. Name and Address of Reporting Eutity 5. If Reparting Berity in No. 4 is Subswardee, Enter Nameand |
Address of Prime: - :
3 Prime Subawardee
Tier if kmowwn Comgrassions] District, i baown:
Congreszions} District, i bwown: 1
!‘ s S s I ; e e — e JE—
[ 6. Federal Deparmsent ‘Agency {3, Federal Program Name Description —
E CFDA Number, if applicadls: |
8. Fedaral Action Nunber, flwown. I Eg_ Avard Amoumt, Fhen § T
| '19."2. Nams end Address of Lobbying Entity b ndividoahs Performing Services (incloding sdbies:
- }
(if individual, last name, first name MI): {last name, first nama, iI): i
i (anach comimierion sheet(s) SF-LLL-A, if necestary) {attach contimgrion aheet(s) SF-LLL-A if necessaryy i
[ 11" Arcount of Bayment (check 2l ther apphiye [ 157 Type of Payment (check alf dvr cppivy
! 3 actual ‘ 5 retainer
1 plarmed b. one-time fee
| | < commision
+ 12 Fogmn of Payment (¢heck aif tha apph ) - [ 4 contngemfer I
: I 2 cash €. deferred
b.  im-kind; mpecify.  natme . other; spacify;
salue |
{ 14, Brief Description of Services Performaed or to be Perfimmed and Date(s) of Service, mchiding aficer(s, employee, of =~ |

E Membser(s) contracted, for payment indicated on item 11: {atach Contiftuation Sheet(s) SF-LLL-A, if neceasary)

{15, Contimiztion Sheet(s) SF-LLL-A zttached. I Yo [ 2o
[ . i e e SR
i' 16. Informanion requestad tirough this form is anthorized | Signature; .

| by title 31 U.S.C. section 1352. Thix disclosure of lobbying | .

: Sedy Bor jeisr |
veliznce was placed by the tier sbove when this tramsartion » %: {: : : ', z} For |

was made ar entered fmto. This disclosure is yequired Tide: [ ftc]o i
| parsuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352. This informstion ywwill be i . “7(5, . |
| reported to the Congress semi-amwmally end will be 3 TelephnnzNo..%f -5812-  Daw W !
| availeble for public ispection. Any person who fails 1o fie

the requived dizclosure shall be subject to & civid penalty of
ot Jess than $10,000 and not mare then $100,000 foreach |

I a:ﬁﬁﬁaisammrialmpcesemﬁanuf&nupmwm | Print

e i

‘ such faiure.,
}fe&éﬁﬁkom) T M T T -

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 14 of 20

)



Exhibit C - Summary of Recordkeeping Requirements

Summary of Recordkeeping Requirements j

Sponso:s must provide documentation that shows the nutrient content for meal pattern
requirements and allow reviewers to clearly identify how each label connects to foods being
served. You may make photocopies or cut from actual packaging

o e e m— e e et ey et TR

et e Menl Pattern Recordkeep_lqg T

| Food Items . Tl _&qmrg_lgg;gmg Required : 4
- Product Label and at least one of tbe [

follomng; E
F

i

}

! * “Whole Wheat” staktment on the

l label* (bread and pasta products only)

| | » Any State agency's WIC-approved ‘

| ! whole grain food list

! , -« Label that intludes one of the FDA~

! Whole Grain-Rich Foods ! approved Health Statenrents

J lng;rezhems List

* QOne or more acceptable forms of
Whole Grain-Rich documentation for
the Nauonal School Lunch Program:;

« Manufachurer Documentation or
Standardized Recipe

! o All of dze,folloxﬁng:
| | i ' e Product Label
Breakfast Cereals o Nugrition Facts Label
} ing,remmts L:st

i N - A R~ e B L T——

. Both of the following:

Yopurts , * Product Label
| ;s Nutrition Facts Label

I ¥l % - A *Bomofmefanomg T ¥
%”Prd&ucts? with ChildNﬁifition (cm)ums . e ProductLabel i
'i 5 ; i+ ® CNLabel v

NSNS R E'.M—A—W’.—“m eyt e i e o T ey wn

*Note A “Whole Gmm package statem:nt does not provide sufficient evidence of meetmg the
whole grain-rich requirement.

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 15 of 20

229



Exhibit D — CACFP Meal Patterns

Breakfast Meal Pattern for the CACFP
Child and Adult Care Food Program

Fluid Milk’ 4ﬁozor1/2c:tp Gﬁuzovsfécup aﬂozor:cup &ﬂozor:cupﬂ
Vegetablos. le: Fr ' - - N : '
|Portions of Both’ 5 ]
Greins (oz oq)? |
Bread 1/2 glice 1/2 chice 1 slice 2 stices
Bread products, 1e. bxscuits, : : . I .
wolls. muffine 172 serving 172 serving: 1 senmng 2 senvings
Cooked breakfast coreals,
cereal arain, and/or pasts L4 cup vacup Viap 1cup
Ready-to-eat break{ast cerealt (Gry. cofd ] . ]
{ Flakes or rounds 172 cup 3/ 2 oup 1cup 2eups
| Puffedcereal 374 Gup Yeoup 1-1/4 cup av2eups
Geanola 1/8 cup 78 cup 1/4 cup /2 cup
e e e s ——
Meat/Meat Alternates® ,
Gptional My be rernved b place &f @ i/2ez {/2ox 1oz 26z
GBENQ mirs than prpe week, . . )
Seans or poos 178 cup 1/Bcup 174 CUp 2cup
Naturel or procassed chaee Vioz 2 ox 102 2oz
Cotloge or ricotta cheeso /BCuporiot i/8cuporion W4cuporg oz 1/2 cup o 4 Gz
Egos n 174 large 00 17418100 600 - 1/2tag8 egg 1large &9g
Lean mest, poultry, or fish 172 durie §£2 ounce 102 203
Paanut butter, soy nut butter.
or other nut/caed buttess 1 lsblecpoon 1 ablezponn 2 tabiespcons 4 tablespoons
N /8cuporiiax 1B Cup Of 110X WacUpor22 o2 ifecuporaqor
bhcis “:"ré;‘&"“?“' . withetleast 250 | withotleast2sg | withaticastsg with ot teast 109
prepar of protein of protein of protein of protein
\“ot;msto 1/4cuportoz V4 Cup OF 2 O l/:cupouoz tzupor 8oz

' Fluid milk Zarved must be pastewied Whols milk mutt be sanved ko PArtCDANLS 8ges 12-23 Mmonths Chddren 24
moenths s older must be served 14 of fat-free milk Participants ages & and older may be served Ravored towefal or fat-
free mily, however, diz a high-cugar kem. Adult paricipants may be served YOQuTt In place of milk once par day.

¥ Pasteurized fult-sbangth ko may onty be sorved once par day 'As & best prectice, kace shoutd be timited to ne more
than twice per waek and thoddd not be carvad when milk s slen being Zerved

g Augrn’ns sarved must be althwenrkhad whde grainerich, bran or germ AL iedst cne senving per day murt be whole

5 do not count Lowasas meeting the grans requlrements

& &ﬂﬁm&&ﬂ&b fnctudmg boi cereal and ready-io-esl Coneal must contsin no s than O grams of suger perdry oz

b Maat ant meat aismates may te used Lo meet the entire graims requrersent a maimum of (hres times a week.

Iﬂ'&h st cc-'dah no mre than 23 arW of ..uo& per b ounces.
C 3 : penicy sholier and ol~iok afterchool programs.

ol Pt | Apdl 2020 | Az oo Iepanmenl o3 dcation | e, retnidcn 6 en s cg‘:;‘_-.*mn: i AT

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 16 of 20

@



Lunch/Supper Meal Pattern for the CACFP
Child and Adult Care Food Program

All five components must be served at lunch and Ftexibility: a second different vegetable can be served
in ptace of the frut component.
Fluid Milk?* Aflozori/2cup g flozoricup®
Meat/Meat Alternates 10z 1-1/2 02 202 202
Lean meat, poultry. or fish 10z 1~1/2 02 20z 20z
Tofu, soy product, or , ~
alternate protein products? e Tiees 20z 207
Cheese 102 1-1/2 0z 20z 202
Large eqqg /2 3/4 1 1
Cooked dry beans or peas 1/4 Cup 3/8cup 172 Cup 1/2 cup
Feanut butter, soy nut butter,
or other nut or seed butters 2tbp 3tosp 4tosp 4tosp
Yogurtt 40ZO0F2CUD 8 oz or 374 CUp Bozortcup Bozoricup
Peanuts, 5oy nuts, tree niuts, N
pgirky A Y 37402 107 1oz
" e
Grains {0z eq)®
Bread 1/2 slbice 1/2 slice 1 slice 2 slices
Bread products, i.e biscuits, : _ - o
- olLs,dn? e b blsetits. 142 serving 1/2 serving 1 serving 25envings
Cooked breakfast cereals, ‘
Fg.grggmworma B e aow | vEew | ow
Vegetables® . 1/4 cup ' 1/2cup /2cup
Fruits®7 174 cup 1/4Cup T 1/2 cup

+ Fluid mitk served must be pasteirized. Whole milk srursi be served to participants ages 12-23 months, Children 2a months

and older must be served 1% or fat-free milk. Participants ages 6 and older may be served flavored low-fat of fat-free mitk,

however, it is a high-sugar tem.

ADULTS ONLY: Adult participants may be served yoguri t in place of mitk once per day Milk is optional at supper.

Alternate protein products must meet the requirements in Appendix Ato Part 220.

Yogurts must contain no more than 23 grams of sugar per 6 ounces.

No more than 50% of the meat/meat altemate requirement shall be met with nuts or seeds. Nuts or seeds must be

combined with ancther meat/meat alternate at lunch and supper. _ ‘

Pasteurized full-strength juice may only be served once pes day. As & best practice, juice should be imited to nomore

than twice per week and shotitd not be served when mik is also being served

¥ Avegetable may be used to meet the entire fiut requirement When two vegetables are served at lunch or supper. two
different kinds of vegetables must be served.

8 Al grains served murt be either enriched, whole grain-rich, bran or germ. At least one serving per day must be whole
gQuin-pich serts do not count towards meeting the grains requirements.

B W mcludmg hot cesesl and ready-io-eat cereal. must contain no more than 6 grams of sugar per dry oz

) Semng sizes for participants ages 13-18 applies to emergency shelters and at-nsk afterschool programs.

Do W

=4

Meal Batlem | Apnt 2020 | Arirona Daparimarnd of Educabion | This institutian is an oqual oppatunity provids:.

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 17 of 20

231



A a3 AQ 2 F00d Prodra

Select at least two of the five components to serve at ack.
‘Food ComponentsandFood | Required minimum%erving size By.age group S
5 _ ltems ' Agesi-a | Agéc3s | Agéss-i8” | Adults
Fluid Milk* 4fiozori/acup | afiozori/2cup 8flozoricup 8floz or1cup?
Meat/Meat Alternates /202 1/20z 10z 10z
Lean meat, poultry, or fish /202 1/202 10z 107
Tofu, soy product, or altemnate _ _
protein prodcts? Y20z 1/20z 10z 102
Cheese /202 1/202 102 102
Large egg /2 1/2 /2 12
Cooked dry beans or peas 1/8 cup 1/8 cup 4 cup tfacup
Peanut bulter. soy mut butter, . . -
or other nut or seed buliers 1tbp 11bsp 2ibsp 2thsp
Yogurts 20Z0F1/4CUp 20z ori/4cup 40z arv2cup 43T r 12 cup
Eean;ats, soy nuts. tree nuts. or /202 /202 102 102
E ra = E’ — E.- = —r—ryr- — s Se—— -~ - gy — _
Grains (oz eq¥
Bread 172 dlice 1/2 slice 1slice jslice
Bread products, i.e. biscigts, i I e "
rolls, muffins 1/2 serving 1/2 Serving 1 serving 1 2&ving
Cooked breakfast cereal, NP
cereal grain. and/or pasta 1/4 cup /4 cup 2eup /2up
Ready-to-eat breakfast cereal tdry, cold)
Flakes orrounds 1/2 cup 1/2cup 1 cup 1ocup
Puffed cereal 3/4cup 374 cup 1-1/4 cup t-1/4 cup
Granota 1/8 cup 1 1/8 cup 1/ qcup 1/44up
Vegetables /2 cup T 1/2 Cup 374 cup 172 cup
Fruits 1/2 cup 1/2 cup 3/4cup 142 cup

* Fluid milk served must be pasteurized. Whole milk must be served to participants ages 12-23 months. Chiidren 24
months and older must be served 1% or fat-free mitk. Participants ages 6 and older may be served Ravored low-fat or fat-
free milk, however, it is a high-sugar tem.
ADULTS ONLY: Adult participants may be served yogurt in place of milk once per day.
Altemate protein products must meet the requiternents in ndix A %o Part 221
Yogurts must contain no more than 23 grams of sugar per 6 ounces.
Pasteurized full-strength juice may anly be served once per day. As a best practice. jiice should be limited 010 more
than twice per week and should not be served when milkis also being served.
& All grains served muist be either enriched. whole grai-rich, bran or germ. At feast one serving per day m.ist be whiote

grain-rich. Grain-based desserts do not count towards meeting the grains requirements.

7 Breakfas! cereals. mcluding hot cereal and ready-to-eat cereal, must contain no more than 6 grams of sugar per dry oz
" Serving sizes for participants ages 13-18 applies to emergency shelters and at-risk afterschool programs.

o L M

Meal Pallerm | Apal 2020 | Arrons Depadment of Fouzation | The instihilion is an equal oppocdunily providar

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 18 of 20

®

232



Exhibit E - CACFP Arizona Menu Best Practices

w%‘ ’{ //
CC FP Arizona

Menu Best Practices

mmmamwmmmem T‘heArmmaoepartrnmtof
Edmmwaammmsmwommd@muuemmmm pracices o enture
participants receve the best nubition possible while in care; Incorporating just 3 few or all of the best
peactices provides mapammhnuhzﬂmsnmlsandm&asesthemahtydywm

USDA

[:] Make at least 1 of the 2 required snack components a vegetable or a frud
(] Serve onty unflavored mitk to all participants

(O Offer a vanety of fruits. especially whole fruits

[:] Limit serving processed meals Lo no mote than one serving per week
(] Provide 2 or more servings of whole grain-rich grains per day

D Serve only natural cheeses and choose low-fat or reduced-fat cheeses

ARIZONA

() serve tsttuce with an additiona; vegelabie for the vegetabite component
() Limit 100% trurt or vegetabie puice to twice per week or lgss ™ Empower Slandard
[ Increase vanety! Limit crackers and breakfast cereat

C] Limit combined enteées (o three componeats or less to ensure a side at all meals

O Offer a vansty of dark green. 1ed, orange. and deep yeliow vegelables,
including oot vegetables and dried peas & beans

(O source seasonal & local foods to feature on the menu
D Cook from scratch! Limit commercially processed o frozen entrées

' neT ﬁmngvﬁxﬁhnp&ab&rﬁuhmfmmwﬁmkm‘ e
’-mmﬁfmds&xﬁﬁnmimm&mmﬁmnmﬁmmmrmwmm :

-

b

This institution i an equat opportunity provider

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 19 of 20

S

233



Exhibit F — CACFP Sample Menn

Extva

e o — Ei—t— T ] L

MA&:rmtn
Graln = S = W [ R 2 L ST -

b vegetiie s e e
Fhadaatt R L TR : e o :

L, T [ ey B [
! oo 3
e
SUIFPER

(Mea/Arermate Bty . 3 3 F = Sy
 Grain e H = = £ o
Vegelabla r—

Leronyms; Idantification af hixed Foods Reeuirgd Dischaimers;

WAY: Whede Wieat Jie v eraes sppmy, prechn, bema) y § it

WGR: Wholy GrainRich Iy i h
Mt Homesniie

TH: O Lateied Fond ftas

Arizona Department of Education CACFP Informal Catering Contract Template 8.11.20 - Page 20 of 20

234



CONSENT
ltem 8M.

NACOG - Head Start Special Services



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board
FROM: Patty Bitsilly, Director of Special Services

DATE: November 9, 2021

SUBJECT: HUSD/NACOG Special Education Services

Item# 8M
Reading

Discuss

Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

SUPPORTING DATA

The purpose of this Agreement is to establish working procedures between HUSD and NACOG Head
Start in the provision of services to preschool children eligible for special education in compliance with
Federal and State laws and regulations.The duration of this agreement is for the period of June 1, 2021

to May 31, 2024. Bright Futures Preschool existing staff provide any necessary services.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended to the board that approval of this joint collaboration agreement occur.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Humboldt Unified and NACOG Head

Start.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: Y /

[ Mr. Jd| r@(o?(ast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Patty Bitsilly, 759-4031

236



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
NORTHERN ARIZONA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
HEAD START PROGRAM

This Agreement is between HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (HUSD) and
NORTHERN ARIZONA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS (NACOG) HEAD START for
the period of June 1, 2021 to May 31, 2024.

I Purpose Statement

The purpose of this Agreement is to establish working procedures between HUSD and
NACOG Head Start in the provision of services to preschool children eligible for
special education in compliance with Federal and State laws and regulations.

It is the intent of this Agreement to:

1.

2.

Define which service will be provided by each Agency.

Ensure that children eligible for preschool special education services receive a free
and appropriate public education, as required by law, in the “Least Restrictive
Environment” (LRE).

Ensure that cooperative arrangements between HUSD and NACOG Head Start are
developed, implemented and preserved.

Ensure that each Agency cooperatively maintains communication and shares
leadership responsibility at the local level to ensure that available resources are
utilized in the most effective manner.

This Agreement only applies to preschool children with disabilities ages three (3) years to non-
kindergarten eligible five (5) years old in accordance with HUSD Policy.

II. Program Mandates

Responsibility of HUSD

a. To locate and identify preschool children with disabilities through Child Find
efforts which include a process for screening.

b. To assure that special education services to preschool children with disabilities
are provided in accordance with the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
(IDEA) as specified in P.L. 99-457 and Part H Reauthorization P.L. 102-119.

c. To assure that eligible preschool children with disabilities receive special
education and related services which are provided at public expense, under the
supervision and direction of the HUSD; meet the standards of the Arizona

Page 1 of 9

237



III.

€.

f.

Department of Education (ADE); and are provided in conformity with an
Individualized Education Plan and parental procedural safeguards.

To submit and maintain ADE census and attendance data on all eligible preschool
children with disabilities, including all eligible children enrolled in the Head Start
program in HUSD for funding entitlement and budget preparation.

Work with community agencies to provide services to preschool children with
disabilities.

Collaborate in regard to transportation arrangements as enumerated in Attachment
“A”.

Responsibility of NACOG Head Start Program

a.

Recruit, enroll, and serve Head Start eligible children ages 3-5 years. Not less
than 10% of the total number of agency enrollment opportunities in the Head Start
programs shall be made available for children with disabilities of all levels of
severity who are eligible to participate (P.L. 92-424).

Screen all enrolled children for potential concerns in the area of health including
dental, nutrition, vision, hearing, social-emotional development and
developmental skills (gross and fine motor, adaptive, language & social-self
help).

Refer children, with parental permission who have failed Head Start
developmental screening to appropriate LEA (Local Education Agency)
professionals for secondary screening and then a Comprehensive Developmental
Assessment (CDA) will commence if child fails the secondary screening.
Input/submit & maintain school year calendar into Student Accountability
Information System (SAIS) of ADE. This activity allows HUSD to use NACOG’s
CTD for the center(s) in the HUSD designated service area to submit enrollment
and attendance data.

As available with advance scheduling, provide interpretation for parents who are
non-English speaking.

Work with community agencies to provide services to preschool children with
disabilities.

Notify HUSD staff of any noted student with special needs’ health concerns.
Support a child’s parent/guardian to notify HUSD transportation is not necessary
from the Head Start Center.

Program Descriptions

HUSD- Special education and related services provided by HUSD to children with
special needs will be designated in the IEP. Consultation and collaboration is available to
all Head Start staff. All designated services will be provided based on HUSD’s
traditional school year calendar. HUSD will not provide special education services on
snow delay and snow cancellation days. Services will not be made up in the event of
school holidays, absences, and/or days canceled due to conferences, mandatory meetings,
trainings, beginning of the year scheduling, and other occasions determined by HUSD

staff.

Page 2 of 9

238



IV.

NACOG Head Start Program — presently operates one full day preschool classroom
and two half day preschool classrooms at the Prescott Valley Head Start Center, two full
day preschool classrooms at the Nye Center Head Start Center, two full day preschool
classrooms at the Humboldt Head Start Center, two Early Head Start classrooms, one
Early Head Start home base and one preschool home base program at the Prescott Valley
Early Head Start Center. The Head Start Program is mandated to make available 10% of
enrollment opportunities to children with special needs and to assure enrollment of not
less than 10% be maintained throughout the program year. An essential part of the Head
Start Program is the involvement of parents in their children’s education, planning and
involvement in operational activities of the program.,

Service Implementation

Child Find/Screening

HUSD will:
a. Conduct Child Find screenings by referral.
b. Provide supplemental materials and equipment as indicated to complete
Secondary Screening/assessment.
c. Provide screening and/or assessment results to parents and appropriate Head Start
personnel with parent consent.
d. Refer children who may be eligible to Head Start.

NACOG Head Start will:
a. Provide initial screenings in accordance with Head Start Performance Standards.
b. Refer children to HUSD Child Find, as appropriate.
¢. Refer children to HUSD as appropriate.
d. Seek additional screening and/or assessments as appropriate to meet a child’s
needs within the Head Start Program.

Referral/Evaluation

HUSD will:

a. Accept referrals from Head Start after receiving all documentation including: a
completed Preschool Parent Packet (from the child’s parent), initial screening
results, and all pertinent screening results and anecdotal data to aid in the
assessment process.

b. Provide information and training (as needed) on the referral process and materials
needed.

c. Follow HUSD and federal guidelines.

NACOG Head Start will:
a. Obtain parent’s signature/approval on Release of Information and Permission to
Refer for Advanced Screening or Evaluation (NACOG documents.)

Page 3 of 9

239



VI

VIL

VI

b. Refer children to HUSD for advanced screening with appropriate parental
permissions noted in #1.

¢. Obtam and provide baseline functioning data as appropriate (i.e., health, vision,
hearing, developmental screenings, etc.).

d. Head Start will coordinate with HUSD to assist in the completion of Preschool
Parent Packet. This packet should be received by HUSD staff within two weeks of
parent receipt.

Comprehensive Developmental Evaluation

HUSD will:

a. Once the completed Preschool Parent Packet and related required paperwork has
been received by HUSD, HUSD will obtain parental permission to conduct the
Comprehensive Developmental Assessment and other required documents. IDEA
allows 60 days in which to complete the CDA and determine eligibility for
preschool special education services.

b. HUSD will conduct all Comprehensive Developmental Assessments of Head Start
students in compliance with IDEA guidelines.

¢. HUSD will make three attempts over a reasonable period of time to set
appointments with families to schedule the CDA. HUSD will communicate with
the referring Head Start Center to assist in contact with parents as appropriate,
After three attempts, the child’s file will be closed and the parent and Head Start
will be notified that the child’s file is closed and the parent will need to contact
HUSD to re-open the file.

NACOG Head Start will:
a. Assist with screenings and evaluations as requested.
b. Individualize Education Program development within NACOG program options

Individual Education Plan (IEP) Development

HUSD will:

a. Ensure all required personnel are invited and attend the IEP meetings including
the Head Start representative. Required personnel include: the Head Start teacher,
parent, special education teacher, and district representative,

b. Write IEPs in accordance with students’ needs with goals which are correlated to
the Arizona State Standards.

NACOG Head Start will:
a. Require Head Start representative(s) to attend the IEP meetings.
b. Assist in ensuring that the parent is in attendance.
¢. Use family-focused approach in goal development.
d. Collaborate and participate in implementation of identified goals.

Placement

Page 4 of 9

240



IX.

XL

HUSD will:
a. Provide a full range of services for Child Find, evaluation, consultation and direct
and related services as appropriate.
b. Refer children for Head Start placement as appropriate and mutually agreed.
¢. Be available upon request to meet with Head Start staff at a scheduled time to
incorporate IEP goals in lesson plans.

NACOG Head Start will:
a. Head Start will work cooperatively with HUSD on potential request for placement
in a Head Start program option.
b. Work with school district staff to incorporate IEP goals in lesson plans.
¢. Encourage use of Inclusive model as appropriate at the Center level.
d. Ensure Head Start staff incorporates IEP goals into lesson plans

Financial Responsibility and Procedures for Reimbursement

HUSD will:
a. Provide CDA which includes assessments of: vision/hearing (as needed),
cognition, motor, social/emotional, adaptive and communication development.
b. Provide related services as designated in the IEP.

NACOG Head Start will:
a. Provide facility, classroom, equipment, general education staff and services as
appropriate.

Procedure for Hiring and Supervising Staff Providing Special Services

HUSD will:
a. HUSD will follow their established policies and procedures.
b. Director of Student Support Services is responsible for hiring and supervising
HUSD staff.
c. Preschool Integration Specialist will meet as needed with Disabilities/Menta]
Health Manager or designee for ongoing review and program modifications.

NACOG Head Start will:
a. Notify the identified HUSD Preschool Integration Specialist and NACOG Head
Start Director of concerns and/or needs of the staff.
b. Determine and supervise contract service providers at non-direct service sites.
¢. Routinely meet with HUSD Preschool Integration Specialist and providers or
designee for ongoing review and program modifications.

Procedures for Review and Monitoring Children’s Pro gress

HUSD will:

Page 5 of 9

241



a. Will provide written progress reports minimum of twice a year, (January and
May). In addition, HUSD will provide ongoing communication with Head Start
staff.

b. Notify parents of progress and/or concerns

NACOG Head Start will:

a. Ensure compliance with Head Start performance standards and NACOG Head
Start’s policies regarding classroom and student management.

b. Provide regular input to Preschool Integration Specialist and providers on each
student’s progress.

c. Notify parents of progress and/or concerns

d. Maintain TSG (Teaching Strategies Gold) portfolios for children enrolled with
Head Start and with appropriate releases in place, share information as requested.

XII. Confidentiality

HUSD and NACOG Head Start shall obtain written consent of the parents before
disclosing personally identifiable information from the education records of the child.
The written consent must be signed and dated by the parent(s) giving consent and shall
include the following:
a. Specification of the records to be disclosed.
b. Purpose of disclosure, and
c. Party or parties to whom the disclosure may be made.
d. A Comprehensive Developmental Assessment will not be completed without
parent consent.
e. Share information that relates to the safety, well-being, and change-of-life issues
for the children (e.g. address/phone number changes, physical injury on child,
etc.).

XIII. Training and Technical Assistance

HUSD will:
a. Provide training regarding HUSD policy and program philosophy.
b. Describe and discuss specific individual needs and recommendations for
interventions as appropriate.
c. Provide, as requested, training on inclusion for children identified with special
needs.
d. Invite Head Start Staff to in-services and training as appropriate.

NACOG Head Start will:
a. Provide training for HUSD staff regarding NACOG Head Start Performance
Standards, agency policy/procedures and philosophies.
b. Invite HUSD personnel to in-services and training as appropriate.

XIV. Parent Involvement Activities

Page 6 of 9

242



HUSD will:

a. Assist parents in understanding the special education process as defined under
IDEA.

b. Provide Procedural Safeguard Notice (parental rights) upon referral for CDA and
annually after that.

c. Ensure that parents are involved in IEP and process.

d. Invite families to HUSD special education workshops and trainings as

appropriate.

NACOG Head Start will:

a. Provide information to parents regarding their child’s disability and special
education services.

b. Be the primary initiator of parent involvement through regular Head Start
activities.

¢. Provide Procedural Safeguard Notice (parental rights) upon referral for CDA and
annually after placement in special education services.

d. Communicate regularly, regarding parent participation, to relay parents’ concerns
or needs.

e. Assist the families’ in understanding the special education process; act as an
advocate for Head Start families; provide regular communication on behalf of the
families as appropriate with HUSD staff.

f. Notify school district of appropriate parent trainings as they are
planned/scheduled.

XV. Counting and Reporting Children with Disabilities

HUSD will:
a. Complete all reports and documentation required by HUSD and ADE.

NACOG Head Start will:

a. Submit to ADE annual SAIS calendars for each Center to assure reporting of
required ADE counts.

b. Advise HUSD upon completion of the calendar submissions.

c. Keep daily count of children served with in the center and weekly count in home
base option as required by Head Start procedures.

d. Provide attendance electronic documentation for HUSD representative monthly or
as requested. Due by the 5* working day of each month for the preceding month.

XVI. Transition Activities

HUSD will:
a. Communicate with the receiving kindergarten school team to ensure successful
transition of children with special needs.
b. Develop kindergarten IEP.

NACOG Head Start will:

Page 7 of 9

243



Follow agreed-upon timelines for transitions.

Meet as a team with the receiving school to exchange information as appropriate.
¢. Develop, as needed, an addendum to the Head Start “Transition Plan” to include
specific individualized needs of the special needs child.

o e

XVII. Dispute Resolution

In the event that misunderstandings or differences of opinion occur with regard to
policies and procedures necessary to accomplish these objectives, the staff and
appropriate supervisor from the respective Agencies will meet to reach a solution. In the
event that a resolution is not achieved, the Assistant Directors or their Agency
counterparts will meet to resolve the issue. If resolution is not reached through this
means, the parties agree to use arbitration to the extent required by ARS Section 12-1518.

XVIII. Termination Review

This Memorandum of Understanding will be reviewed and revised by HUSD and
NACOG every three years, or as needed. Either party upon thirty (30) days written
notice may terminate this Agreement.

Chris Fetzer, John Pothast

Executive Director Superintendent of Schools
Northern Arizona Council of Governments Humboldt Unified School District
Date: Date:

Page 8 of 9

244



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
NORTHERN ARIZONA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS HEAD START PROGRAM

ATTACHMENT “A”

I. HUSD will assist NACOG Head Start in providing the following information as
needed for NACOG Head Start’s federal grant reviews.

A. Bus Safety

1. Documentation of bus transporting Head Start children has a reverse beeper, 2-way
communication, mounted fire extinguisher/appropriate signage of location, First Aid
Kit/appropriate signage of location, seat belt cutter/appropriate signage of location.

B. Driver Qualifications

2. Proof of completion “Behind the Wheel Training” prior to transporting Head Start
children. Proof of completion of following trainings; Child Boarding/Exiting
Procedures, Use of Child Restraint Systems, Emergency/Evacuations Procedures, Use
of Special Equipment, Child Pick Up/Release Procedures.

Page 8 of 9

245



246



CONSENT
ltem 8N.

Sex Education Certification of
Compliance



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8N
FROM: Dr. Christine Griffin, Executive Director of Educational Services  Reading
and Innovation
DATE: November 9, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: HB 2035 Sex Education Certification of Compliance Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA.

At the September 27, 2021, Arizona State Board of Education meeting, the Board updated sex education
rules as the result of HB2035. Due to the changes to rules and statutes, all local education agencies that
offer sex education courses or lessons must submit a certification of compliance. The deadline to submit
the certificate is December 15, 2021.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Administration to approve the Assurance of Compliance with Arizona
Administrative Code R7-2-303 to the State Board of Education regarding the approval process and content
of sex education provided to students in Humboldt Unified School District.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the Assurance of Compliance with Arizona Administrative Code R7-2-303 to the State
Board of Education regarding the approval process and content of sex education provided to students in
Humboldt Unified School District.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Johit Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Christine Griffin, Executive Director- Educational Services and
Innovation @ 759-4010

248



O o0 ~NO U s WNBR

Bobh DB DS R WRLWWWWWWWWNNRNNRNNRNNNRNRR R B [ Rl e s
DU A WNRPRPOORXRNNTT DR WNROOLUOOBNOOTUDN WNRLOOLLOBNOANGA D WIREREO

State Board of Education A.A.C. R7-2-303
Adopted September 27, 2021

R7-2-303.

Sex Education

A. Instruction in sex education in the public schools of Arizona, including instruction provided
after hours, shall be offered only in conformity with the following requirements. Nothing in
this section shall be construed to require a school district or charter school provide sex
education instruction to pupils.

1. Common schools: Nature of instruction; approval; format.
a. Supplemental/elective nature of instruction. The common schools of Arizona may
provide a specific elective lesson or lessons concerning sex education as a supplement
to the health course of study.

1.

ii.

1ii.

1v.

This supplement may only be taken by the student at the written request of the
student’s parent or guardian. When the school district or charter school seeks
consent pursuant to this subsection, the school district or charter school shall inform
the parent or guardian of their right to review the instructional materials and
activities.

Alternative elective lessons from the state-adopted optional subjects shall be
provided for students who do not enroll in elective sex education.

School districts and charter schools may not provide sex education lessons or
instruction before grade five.

Elective sex education lessons shall not exceed the equivalent of one class period
per day for 1/4 of the school year for grades five through eight.

b. Local governing board approval. All elective sex education lessons to be offered shall
first be approved by the local governing board.

1.

1.

1il.

1v.

Each local governing board contemplating the offering of elective sex education
shall establish an advisory committee with membership representative of district
size and the racial and ethnic composition of the community to assist in the
development of lessons and advise the local governing board on an ongoing basis.
All meetings of committees that are authorized for the purposes of reviewing and
selecting the sex education course of study shall be publicly noticed at least two
weeks before occurring and be open to the public pursuant to Arizona Revised
Statutes Title 38, Chapter 3, Article 3.1.

The local governing board shall review the total instructional materials and approve
all lessons and curricula in the course of study to be offered in sex education.

The local governing board shall make any proposed sex education course of study
available and accessible for review and public comment for at least sixty days
before the governing board or governing body decides whether to approve that
course of study. The local governing board shall publicize and hold at least two
public hearings within the sixty-day period for the purpose of receiving public input
at least one week prior to the local governing board meeting at which the elective
sex education lessons will be considered for approval. Public input may include
written comments, oral comments and comments submitted electronically.

The local governing board shall maintain for viewing by the public, both online and
in-person pursuant to A.R.S. 15-102(A)(2), the total instructional materials to be
used in approved elective sex education lessons within the school district or charter
school at least two weeks before any instruction is offered.

¢. Format of instruction.

1.

Lessons shall be taught to boys and girls separately.

249



WO ~NOUVH WN R

-bb-bb-b-h-bwwwUJUUWwwwWNNNNNNNNNNHHI—‘l—\I—‘HHI—‘I—\H
OUNEWNROOVWNNITTRWNROORIRNIDNERDRNR,OORMAdN T ERROE S

State Board of Education A.A.C. R7-2-303
Adopted September 27, 2021

ii. Lessons shall be ungraded, require no homework, and any evaluation administered
for the purpose of self-analysis shall not be retained or recorded by the school or
the teacher in any form.

uii. Lessons shall not include tests, psychological Inventories, Surveys, or examinations
containing any questions about the student’s or the student’s parents’ personal
beliefs or practices in sex, family life, morality, values or religion.

2. High schools: Course offering; approval; format.

a.
b.

A course in sex education may be provided in the high schools of Arizona.

This course may only be taken by the student at the written request of the student’s
parent or guardian.

Alternative elective lessons from the state-adopted optional subjects shall be provided
for students who do not enroll in elective sex education.

All meetings of committees that are authorized for the purposes of reviewing and
selecting the sex education course of study shall be publicly noticed at least two weeks
before occurring and be open to the public pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Title
38, Chapter 3, Article 3.1.

The local governing board shall review the total instructional materials and approve all
lessons and curricula in the course of study to be offered in sex education.

The local governing board shall make any proposed sex education course of study
available and accessible for review and public comment for at least sixty days before
the governing board or governing body decides whether to approve that course of study.
The local governing board shall publicize and hold at least two public hearings within
the sixty-day period for the purpose of recetving public input at least one week prior to
the local governing board meeting at which the elective sex education lessons will be
considered for approval. Public input may include written comments, oral comments
and comments submitted electronically.

Lessons shall not include tests, psychological inventories, surveys, or examinations
containing any questions about the student’s or the student’s parents’ personal beliefs
or practices in sex, family life, morality, values or religion.

Local governing boards shall maintain for viewing by the public, both online and in-
person pursuant to A.R.S. 15-102(A)(2), the total instructional materials to be used in
all sex education courses to be offered in high schools within the school district or
charter school at least two weeks before any instruction is offered.

3. Content of instruction: Common schools and high schools.

a.

b.

All sex education materials and instruction shall be age appropriate, recognize the

needs of exceptional students, meet the needs of the district, recognize local community

standards and sensitivities, shall not include the teaching of abnormal, deviate, or
unusual sexual acts and practices, and shall include the following:

1. Emphasis upon the power of individuals to control their own personal behavior.
Pupils shall be encouraged to base their actions on reasoning, self-discipline, sense
of responsibility, self-control and ethical considerations such as respect for self and
others; and

1. Instruction on how to say “no” to unwanted sexual advances and to resist negative
peer pressure. Pupils shall be taught that it is wrong to take advantage of, or to
exploit, another person.

All sex education materials and instruction which discuss sexual intercourse shall:

250



O OO NOGO WU H WN R

T T S (g WY
C WO NOTUTDEWNEREO

State Board of Education A.A.C. R7-2-303
Adopted September 27, 2021

1.

ii.

iii.

v.

V.

Stress that pupils should abstain from sexual intercourse until they are mature
adults;

Emphasize that abstinence from sexual intercourse is the only method for avoiding
pregnancy that is 100 percent effective;

Stress that sexually transmitted diseases have severe consequences and constitute a
serious and widespread public health problem;

Include a discussion of the possible emotional and psychological consequences of
preadolescent and adolescent sexual intercourse and the consequences of
preadolescent and adolescent pregnancy;

Advise pupils of Arizona law pertaining to the financial responsibilities of
parenting, and legal liabilities related to sexual intercourse with a minor.

B. Certification of compliance. All districts and charter schools offering a local governing board-
approved sex education course or lesson shall certify, under the notarized signature of both the
president of the Jocal governing board and the chief administrator of the school district or
charter school, compliance with this rule except as specified in subsection (C).
Acknowledgment of receipt of the compliance certification from the State Board of Education
is required as a prerequisite to the initiation of instruction. Certification of compliance shall be
in a format and with such particulars as shall be specified by the Department of Education.

C. School districts and charter schools shall make any existing sex education course of study
available and accessible for review both online and in person by June 30, 2021.

251



Humboldt Unified School District

Providing a comprehensive, world-class education
for all students

Sexuality Education
Certification of Compliance

Humboldt Unified School District submits assurance of compliance with Arizona Administrative Code R7-
2-303 to the State Board of Education regarding the approval process and the content of sex education

provided to students in the District.

Signature of Board President Date

Signature of Chief Administrator of the Charter School/School District Date

Note: Per R7-2-303, signatures need to be notarized.
Mail the notarized document to:
Arizona State Board of Education

1700 W. Washington
Phoenix, AZ 85007

252



CONSENT
ltem 80O.

Gifts and Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS — November 09, 2021

Tyler Von Lossberg
Donated 3 boxes of clothing to the Family Resource Center
With a donor’s value of $400.00

Central Arizona Model Railroad Club
Donated a monetary amount to the Liberty Traditional Student Council
With a donor's value of $200.00

Benjamin Delamater
Donated Carpet Circles for story time to the Mountain View Elementary Schoo!
With a donor’s value of $317.95

Marilynn Stone

Donated a monetary amount to all HUSD Schools — Cafeteria Angel Fund
With a donor's value of $100.00

254



DISCUSSION
ltem 9A.

Mountain View Elementary School
Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 9A
FROM: Kim Grant, Mountain View Principal Reading
DATE: November 9, 2021 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Mountain View School Board Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1 To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

Principal Kim Grant will give an update of current events at Mountain View Elementary School including:

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

¢ Standards Referenced Instruction and Grading
o Multi-Tiered Student Supports (MTSS)
e Happenings at Mountain View

Sample Motion

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr/ John/Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kim Grant, 928-759-4705
256



DISCUSSION
ltem 9B.

ESSER Ill Funding



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 9B
FROM: Dr. Christine Griffin, Executive Director of Educational Services ~ Reading
and Innovation
DATE: November 9, 2021 Discuss X
SUBJECT: ESSER I Funding Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

The federal government allocated emergency funds to schools around the country through the American
Rescue Plan to support local recovery needs and efforts in response to COVID-19. HUSD is building a
plan for how to use those dollars to meet the individual needs of all students while supporting staff and the
community. 20% of the funding is required as a set aside to address disrupted learning using
evidence-based academic, social-emotional learning strategies for vulnerable populations of students.

Superintendent Pothast will discuss the different challenges, outcomes, and possible solutions leveraging
these new funds to accelerate and enrich learning for all students. Stakeholders will be engaged through
both virtual and in-person forums, leveraging information collected from a community survey to drive the
planning of ESSER III spending.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No recommendation is necessary for this discussion item.

Sample Motion:

No motion is needed for this discussion item.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: [/ 7
M. John Péthast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Christine Griffin, Executive Director- Educational Services and
Innovation @ 759-4010

258



DISCUSSION
ltem 9C.

HUSD Pandemic Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ttem# 9C
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: Tuesday, November 09, 2021 Discuss X
SUBJECT: HUSD Pandemic Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

The Governing Board and Superintendent Pothast will discuss the current pandemic and Humboldt
Unified School District’s plans moving forward.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Sample Motion:

N/A

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: v
Mr. Joh)/f:‘othast, Superintendent

/

Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, Stperintendent (928)759-4000

260



ACTION
ltem 10A.

ASBA Board of Directors Bylaw



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 10A
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: Tuesday, November 09, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Proposed Changes to ASBA Bylaws Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Th Board will discuss, consider and give direction on voting on one bylaw change proposal from the
Arizona School Boards Association. This bylaw proposal by the ASBA Board of Directors must be
approved by two-thirds of the ASBA member boards to be effective. After discussion, the board will vote
to give direction to the HUSD Governing Board President Richard Adler, or his designee, to vote in the
manner the board has approved. The following is the bylaw proposal to be considered and acted upon:
ARTICLE V, Section 2(b)

With unanimous approval of the ASBA Hispanic Native America Indian Caucus and ASBA Board of
Directors, this change is being sought by the Hispanic-Native American Indian Caucus (HNAIC). It
would create a seat on the ASBA Board of Directors so that Hispanic and Native American interests can
be represented simultaneously on the board. Currently, there is one seat on the ASBA Board of
Directors designated for a representative of the HNAIC and it alternates every two years between
Hispanic representation and Native American representation, creating gaps in representation. By
contrast, the Black Alliance has a seat on the ASBA Board of Directors, ensuring representation on the
board at all times. This proposed bylaw change also provides the flexibility for the HNAIC to split into
tow distinct groups of its members so choose and allows those groups to change their names and be
recognized under the new names. Currently, there is only one seat designated for the combined
Hispanic Native American Indian Caucus.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Each Governing Board in the state of Arizona has the opportunity to discuss this potential bylaw
change. This bylaw proposal by the ASBA Board of Directors must be approved by two-thirds of the
ASBA member boards to be effective.

Sample Motion:

| move to have President Adler, or his designee, cast an affirmative vote, on behalf of the HUSD
Governing Board to support the proposed ASBA bylaw change for ARTICLE V, Section 2(b), regarding
the Hispanic Native America Indian Caucus seat on the ASBA Board of Directors.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. JohryPothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, Supérintendent (928)759-5007

262



/\\S B/A\

Arizona School Boards Association

MEMORANDUM

To: ASBA District Member Governing Board Members, Superintendents and
Superintendent/Governing Board Secretaries

From: Dr. Sheila Harrison-Williams, Executive Director
Date: Sept. 21, 2021
Re: Proposed Changes to ASBA Bylaw and Voting Instructions for YOUR Board

With the support of the ASBA Hispanic Native Indian Caucus and the unanimous endorsement of the
ASBA Board of Directors, the following recommended amendment to the ASBA Bylaws is being put
forth to the membership for a vote.

Article Vil Section 1(b) of the ASBA Bylaws states:
Amendments may be submitted by action of a member board, the Board of Directors of this
Association, or any committee appointed by it, and shall be transmitted to the executive director
not later than September 15. Such amendments shall be forwarded to the membership at least
thirty (30) days prior to the opening of electronic voting as approved by the ASBA Board of
Directors.

As Executive Director, | certify that | have received the following proposed change to the ASBA Bylaws.
In compliance with the ASBA Bylaws, notice is hereby given of these proposed changes. Notice of this
proposed amendment to the ASBA bylaws also was provided to members in a letter from the ASBA
Board of Directors in July 2021.

Proposal A With unanimous approval of the ASBA Hispanic Native America Indian Caucus and
endorsement of the ASBA Board of Directors, this change is being sought by the
Hispanic-Native American Indian Caucus (HNAIC). It would create a seat on the ASBA
Board of Directors so that Hispanic and Native American interests can be represented
simultaneously on the board. Currently, there is one seat on the ASBA Board of
Directors designated for a representative of the HNAIC and it alternates every two years
between Hispanic representation and Native American representation, creating gaps in
representation. By contrast, the Black Alliance has a seat on the ASBA Board of
Directors, ensuring representation on the board at all times. This proposed bylaw
change also provides the flexibility for the HNAIC to split into two distinct groups if its
members so choose and allows those groups to change their names and be recognized
under the new names.

azsba.org — o: 602.254.1100 — 1: 602.254.1177 — 2100 N. Central Ave., Suite 200, Phoenix, AZ 85004

Executive Director — Dr. Sheila Harrison-Williams
President — Ann O'Brien, Deer Valley USD « President Elect — Monica Trejo, Tempe ESD
Treasurer — James Bryce, Solomon ESD « Secretary — Desiree Fowler, Page USD
immediate Past President — Steven Chapman, Tolleson UHSD

263



ASBA

Arizona Schoo! Boards Association

The proposed change will be voted on by the membership as dictated in the ASBA Bylaws via the
electronic voting process:

Section 1. These Bylaws may be amended or repealed, or new ones adopted as follows:

(a) By a vote of two-thirds of the member boards using an electronic vote of the membership using
a procedure adopted by the Board of Directors.

The voting link is being sent to each member district board. Electronic voting is now open and will
close at 5 p.m. on Monday, December 13, 2021. Please review the enclosure detailing the procedure
and timeline for electronic voting and put consideration of this change on your board's agenda at your
regularly scheduled board meeting during this timeframe (now through Dec. 13, 2021). A model agenda
item for this action is enclosed. This information, additional resources and the link for voting can be
found on our website at: hitps://azsba.org/about/governance/bylaws/

All ASBA district member boards are strongly encouraged to exercise their ASBA membership rights
and participate in voting. Your ASBA Board of Directors recommends a YES vote. A change to the
bylaws requires an affirmative (YES) vote of two-thirds of all ASBA member district boards, making
your hoards participation incredibly important.

If you have any questions regarding the proposed changes or the electronic voting process, please
contact me either by email (swilliams@azsba.org) or by phone at 602 254-1100 or 800 238-4701 (toll
free).

Encls.

SHW/kks

Quality leadership and advocacy for children in public schools
g ;

264



Arizona School Boards Association

Proposed ASBA bylaw change: ARTICLE V, Section 2(b)

Rationale: This change is being sought by the Hispanic-Native American Indian Caucus
(HNAIC). It would create a seat on the ASBA Board of Directors so that Hispanic and Native
American interests can be represented simultaneously on the board. Currently, there is one seat
on the ASBA Board of Directors designated for a representative of the HNAIC and it alternates
every two years between Hispanic representation and Native American representation, creating
gaps in representation. By contrast, the Black Alliance has a seat on the ASBA Board of
Directors, ensuring representation on the board at all times. This proposed bylaw change also
provides the flexibility for the HNAIC to split into two distinct groups if its members so choose
and allows those groups to change their names and be recognized under the new names.

Changes are reflected by underlined text and strikethroughs.

Current language: Proposed change:

Article V — Officers and Board of Directors | Article V - Officers and Board of Directors
and Executive Committee and Executive Committee

Section 2(b). Any member of an ASBA active

Section 2(b). Any member of an ASBA member Governing Board serving as President
active member Governing Board serving as of the Arizena-Hispanic-Native-American-lndian
President of the Arizona Hispanic Native Gausus-Hispanic Caucus, Native American
American Indian Caucus and Black Caucus Caucus and Black Caucus during his/her term
during his/her term of office in the Caucus. of office in-the-Caueus such caucus or any

successor caucus by another name.

265




266



ACTION
ltem 10B.

Prop 301 Proposal



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem# 10B
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: November 9, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Meet and Confer Committee Work Update Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

The 2021-2022 Meet and Confer Commiittee has organized and begun meeting, including developing a
sub-committee that has been working on defining the use of Prop 301 funds. Although HUSD has an
established process for the use of Prop 301 funds, recent legislative action allowed school districts to
reconsider the use of Prop 301 funds.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Meet and Confer’s Prop 301 Sub-Committee recommends keeping HUSD's current guidelines and
process for the use of Prop 301 funds, with one change: Removal of Components 2 (Classroom Level
Student Achievement data) and Component 3 (School Level Student Achievement Data), leaving only
Component 1 (Professional Growth) as the performance aspect for a teacher to receive the funds.
There were numerous points that were considered by the sub-committee’s work, conversations, and
decision.

e Although the Arizona Legislature passed recent legislation that allowed school districts to
reconsider the use of Prop 301 funds, the Sub-Committee was unanimous in their belief that the
funds should still be used for the original intent of the funds, which was for teachers.
Additionally, employment contracts were signed last spring on the understanding that current
guidelines and processes would be used in determining salaries, as well as the use of any Prop
301 funds.

e At the state level, the funding source for this money comes directly from state sales taxes
collected. Because of that, in years where the state collects a larger amount from sales taxes,
Prop 301 funds are larger, and in years where state sales tax collection is smaller, Prop 301
funds are smaller. Historically, teachers have received as little as $2,000, and as much as
$8.000, due to the fluctuation of sales tax collection at the state level. Prop 301 funding for the
current school year is high (and estimated to be roughly $11,000), due fo a larger-than-normal
year in sales tax revenues for the state. Projections for next year, and into the future, are
expected to have Prop 301 funds back in the “normal” range, which has been around
$5,000-$7,000.

e As stated earlier, Sub-Committee recommends keeping HUSD’s current guidelines and process
for the use of Prop 301 funds (with the removal of Components 2 & 3), which includes paying
out approximately 1/3 of the funds to teachers in December, and the remainder at the end of the
school year in May.

e The larger-than-normal amount in the funds for the current school year prompted a great deal of
discussion about the possibility of employee groups other than teachers being able to receive
some additional funding as well. Although the Sub-Committee is unanimous in their

268



recommendation to keep our current guidelines and process for the use of Prop 301 money, the
Sub-Committee also recommends that the district use ESSER funds to give a bonus to other
employee groups who do not qualify for Prop 301 funds. Those bonus funds would be for the
current school year only, and would vary in amount from roughly $400 — $2,000, depending on
current job classification and rate of pay.

As stated, the Sub-Committee recommends keeping HUSD’s current guidelines and process for
the use of Prop 301 funds, with the removal of Components 2 & 3. There was discussion about
other performance measures being included. With the state suspending the state’s letter
grade/accountability system last spring, including additional performance measures did not
seem reasonable at this point. However, as HUSD move further along with its work on
Personalized Learning, additional performance measures, that make sense, could be
considered in the future.

Currently this is a Discussion Item intended to share the work and thinking of the Sub-Committee, but
this topic will be an Action Item on the November 9, 2021 Governing Board meeting agenda.

Sample Motion

| move to proceed with the plans set by Meet and Confer for the usgpf4Ppop|301 funds as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. John Péthast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Superintendent JohnPothast, (928)759-4000

269



270



ACTION
ltem 10C.

Sale of old District Office Building



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem# 10C
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: November 9, 2021 | Discuss
SUBJECT: Potential Sale of old HUSD District Office Building Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

In the November 3, 2020 General Elections, HUSD received voter approval to sell the old HUSD District
Office Building, located on Highway 69 in Prescott Valley.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended the HUSD Governing Board enter into Executive Session to discuss the potential
sale of the old District Office Building.

Sample Motion:

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

r. Joh : Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, Supétintendent (928) 769-5007

272





